Lakes Regional
Community Center

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 4
PER GOV. ABBOTT’S MARCH 26, 2020 PRESS RELESSE THIS MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE VIA
ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

Topic: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting
Time: July 28, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

You are invited to attend the LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting on Wednesday, 7/28 at 5:00PM.
Attend in person — 655 Airport Road, Sulphur Springs, Texas
Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/88443148543?pwd=0ESVSEtIWHRJ KONZVHZpTDd4ZXdRZz09

Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543

Passcode: 558619

Join meeting by phone (audio only) Dial: 345-248-7799
Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543

Passcode: 558619
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/krcfovL4H

BOARD MEMBERS

Print Full Name Signature
1 | | Tom Brown, Chair Hunt County //,—%d/ S
2 | /i Shae Green Rockwall County { : / , ,-kl_v 1
3 Vi Margaret Webster Kaufman County M /%m
4 | /| Dana Sills Hopkins County M i // b
5 Vv Steve Earley Lamar County
6 \//lCarrie Hefner Camp County
7 | | Lisa Heine Ellis County
8 | _/ Frances Neal Titus County
9 7 E. P. Pewitt Morris County
10 | 1 Marti Shaner Navarro County ;
11 | 4 Linda Sharpin Franklin County éﬂ::dq e
12 | _ylan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County ,1A ‘ i







EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

13 Sherriff Cass/Designee Lamar County M

14 Sherriff Martin/Designee Morris County M
LAKES REGIONAL STAFF AND GUEST

1 John Delaney /

2 Erwin Hancock v

3 James Williams de’

4 Kellie Walker 2 03w e o

5 Jessica Ruiz \/ g

6 | | Laurie White 2_rono o TIC,

7 Larry Jonczak Wl G

8 Judy Dodd Vi

GUEST:







LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JULY 28,2021, 5 PM

PER GOV. ABBOTT’S MARCH 26, 2020 PRESS RELESSE THIS MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Wed. July 28, 2021, 5:00 PM — Sulphur Springs, Texas

Attend in person — 655 Airport Road, Sulphur Springs, Texas

Topic: Lakes Regional Board of Trustee's Meeting
Time: Jul 28, 2021 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOéweb.zoom.us/|/88443148543?pwd=0E9VSEtIWHRIKONZVHZpTDd4ZXdRZz09

Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543
Passcode: 558619

Join meeting by phone (audio only) Dial: 346 248 7799

Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543
Passcode: 558619
Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/krcfOvL4H

AGENDA
AGENDA
NUMBER TOPIC
07.01.21 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.
07.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2021
07.03.21 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.
07.04.21 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS

Human Resource Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting-Agenda attached.

Meeting was held by Zoom and In-Person:

* Action: Report on recommendation on FY 22 Employee Insurance Benefits proposal for
consideration of the full Board of Trustees.



HAEF LY PO IMOD JAAD T 2N
CR ALV 3 ; (e O 1T A0 GATIERES A g
Hh e, ih...,.:L S00E TAGRRAURW

T LR AT LT BT R e 000 A MG AN PITTIREA 7S Y
RS ANT T LA AMAY A ST OVA 1 N d

: Lrifoeh asaen o biso8 J0R1 edf of bt oaa woY

aexet 2peinige wrighug - MY 00:8 1S08 85 viul. heW

erxal agnnge o2 beoH homihk G838 — noavaqg ri onshs

gnitasasd resatzat Yo breod lgnoﬂafvn raded Hgol

{(sbened bne FLiT amdl ’..‘..*3';-3.) NS O30 TE0L AT kol amil

w334 fA Mool not

QAR ¥ Gf EpCBE LEARBINN & gos. Atz \\ e

ELPE RIE R H28 Q) b LRERSE LI

N o
-:,'L e TG0 BAEYN

0
=
/l
-1
@
L"N
]

1 iving oibue) sronin ya godtasm mol

F)

ERQRE BT AR DR GL anitsaket
2198¢ce [anssent
4

vt md\u\eb oo dewadzu\\egitd odinen tsaa! oy Bar

AUY R4

FIGueOT Jay . FL.30 Th
it Vs magonbosipd Ll BoS s
“37 wv {3 JATOH LS 15.40.%
FR01 a5 yebd Yo el golsseld birnd 2 e

#EESITYY MOH 2T rAMMG D 1EELTR
T Wk Y b a1 1 S ! DR SRR 1, 5 PR " e Ty PN ey YRR el OF WAl g Al ARG e
Fnsh 0 A EeAT ARt Y AeAt ok e

EVERTS TN iy Al G V) e peS U5 30380 % I =

SN0 S T N N Dl
E3ROER OAITIZM A TN OD {44400
pan s s oueps arnteait 2800 03 1) niar 82 of gnfesM safimmnd s 83 s
noeRnl bne Mmoo v wi
oA Yezomony et sl ss gl senleni I8 YT 0o uoiskboariosst go Yol Ju =

soopryT 1o tisa ) Jot 2 Yo aoianiaed




LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

07.05.21

07.06.21

07.07.21

07.08.21

07.09.21

07.10.21

07.11.21

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
e Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee recommendation for FY’22
Employee Insurance Benefits Plan

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

Board Member Update

115 Transformation Waiver Status and Budget Assumptions for FY-22
COVID-19 Response

Texas Council Update

East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

* Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
May and June 2021.

*  Motion to Accept Center’s 3" Quarter Investment Report for approval.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
e Status of Buildings

New Rockwall Center Director — Susan Chaffin

Education Service Center Region 8/Pittsburg Applications
FY’22 Budget

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Training Centers

Employment Services

Waiver and ICF Group Homes

Audits/Surveys

OBI

EVV

New Staff

Vacancies

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Contracts/Network Development
PNAC

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
IDD

NCQA

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

e  Staffing Issues
e  Employee Benefits



abiag s BEitse M seabe 1§ B bianid T

JAVOFITL #O PEOIT AUV MODAH 152870

71 el pubebosmrste saiimeen) s T st g0 nohos cidizeoq 3462 bas woivsl e

wal L aftomofl ssasuenl ssyelgmil

worintsQ wiel) TROGAHE SOT R 4V ETU?:IZ?! LA Ry i B

. aishygl) dupM bl e

L0 7R ot enongmczed, pighud bos am? wele'W pollsrncleas T 211 #
sengipad €-CIVOD -

siabo ) loawod eges T #

(V"’ET:‘.{)‘;{TW”’M ritgsH lenobesdull soeol fpell @

Vhaeoenil i) THOYAH Jeadid SR R
B (bt a6t rammieid fginmen T 2 yinald geead i ooitoM
JE0L anpl bow ysM
trronaqs i nocod insevesvnl wrmnD) L g wimD iqentA o oo

T 7saehy THOSES 240IVHIZ2 HTAATH JATYVEM 18470
egiiblivd o 2ilpie =
aifedl) e - ot O setme D Hevke howsld »
anurastign A gwdefitig aoigofl weina’) suived aoomaibd 8
ghi# £V w

gl THONER 20 VI AL IATVARIOAAVIA B JAUT AT T 120050
MatneD goimerl @
esoivnd Ipsmynigmd =
armot quotcs 10T bag wwvisW »
svovisdEines
18] Y
a';:'r';]
Tistd wavl =
esicnpueV e

L3

Bl 4 e Ry THOG9S R 2T DARTVO S THIMAVAV AN PTIJAGD 158458

wrongoie o4 fiowtsiemne e
A o=
cuoiipgslin cdgis e
ergd b sonpredud B AHETH HM MO -
(] »

L0 e

iR usieenty TROS 32 200G 2210 UH 1S40

R DT T
) aftsiodd wopoie ]l &



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

07.12.21

07.12.21

Page 2

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Board Chair)
Pursuant to Section 5551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters to discuss
Executive Director’s annual evaluation.

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

ADJOURNMENT

(525 Alrport Road, Rockwall, Texas




e 2, Gahiaald pests ) hygad L

Ctaled” Gt e D) BOTAPRE SV I3 N gR20 0D o FLELE
wanelhs t s amitabe fsafomst) sho s Mamoaresesey save T £ 01REE arires? OF Inesne
AOTueti gy IR s & valnrail o rigse

- ‘ . . i
seoitie et Sof, s welzosurs g wrredilsl st vbod {slsthingene B stsheins SO A2 eliss s

il Do fasinin S

G L ANDHY jo rirdy Tabnnids el lﬁh‘xf IRIBSITIT oy it te E PR (a8 35,1
st renn T GOl Loed Fearddligie Jowm ntoons ol atgisdiieh o) gt o g Saaboe
i stk Hidue 10 teeeirail 1 agticpusll soavioy
& rmbies g a St Onen e ok s e 33y ol & it oilw 92 olame 10 10T ae i

e wlefig

T AL 1551




AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.02.21
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 2021 as presented.



PO 2030 O 29T ACMS0A

Y AR
cai it g Isemgos
'

JAAVORYSA AOR EWOT ATHRMIOD 34
aojunim prifeem 2asfanT o bigod wehn evoigus o ool

~

g nniiart

* PRUS wath to 28iu il prilaeh isod wiugeM To levorA i noipalml



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 26, 2021, 5PM

Per Gov. Abbott’s March 26, 2020 Press Release this Meeting was held

VIA ZOOM
BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

05.01.21 CALLTO ORDER
The May 26, 2021 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of Trustees
called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a quorum present by Zoom.
Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (Zoom):
Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson (In-Person)

Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)
Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom) Marti Shaner, Navarro County (Zoom)
Dana Sills, Hopkins County (In-Person) Steve Earley, Lamar County (In-Person)

Linda Sharpin, Franklin County (In-Person) Frances Neal, Titus County (In-Person)
E.P. Pewitt, Morris County (In-Person)

Members Absent: Margaret Webster, Kaufman County, Carrie Hefner, Camp County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): Matt Roberts (NTBHA Provider Relations)

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): Sheriff Scott Cass, Lamar County, Sheriff Jack Martin, Morris
County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak, James Williams and
Pat Denson (HR Representative).

Management Staff Zoom: Laurie White and Kellie Walker.

Management Staff Absent: Keith Matthews

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

05.02.21 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
> Approval of Minutes of March 26, 2021 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any corrections
or additions. With noted corrections (typographical/spelling), Chairperson asked for motion to
approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve Earley. A sign of aye
approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE



JAMOID 3 230 |
0 i Taan® o liiosd

YAQRIKAIW

seBsigh zeany
Tw"O‘LT’i\

e zastal S5 0 peoeam Telugan I8
T sosinicn) bisod ve wb X

S y!z.’ {Laaf) (L0l BT o

| b
41’ GeEhy e & N MS DLE 28 awdsE 16
fled fof w0t tedre fpesisgyl 1D
-

Heonns) sereron® syodimaps

. {oosieRa] e mgnedl yinueD ek a&osll el
ot A sdtel: WOLAR het - arvef il L wdnenl U3 snian anl
fr 5] YERUDED CEVEM TIGRAY LS g0 a0 Hawsloes noasd! ssdéd
yocaT- i enas 1med yiehed aveld ORISR 1] ¥t 2

1 o] nued skl Joak soonsd  faceseend) ineod miblest Sl el ot

fapaat-afl ytouaD oM shiws

Vi) mines I3 5 UGt B e tade Teegiehd tinsed A FraciraM
Al aliesd 1oV

fvord AHETH anedod i oy dejtesus

4 afnaesyd pyirmsi aixitl

h'mS‘: 1ot A renden el ofai o2

e

ok 7100 PR NE S g

deigze i Vaid fasr

gErat; 'aS
shidifd

S

b
-

[eemitslnhi 1ot

ST 015 R

enoM e sus
Bee srnssiidy Jgerat SRTongl vies dbcapsH oW yaroled adol i
: {adrernoesigas AX
aaieW atls® Bae ot 2lwad ivons Rtz
Sns2as Heid mmomdsae

;
P TheR
aibicradinoaie

5T

A Afan o Py
VIRID 0SS

23TUNIN R0 JAVOBYEA
A sl hsbasminossl
golrzass 508 A8 dneht Yo 2atunild bo lseongall
et Lk -0
mert wonly i vscminnt (edes - LA

JHEL) iy
A Eroigibo s

by
:

30 vt

TS Tl

s TR

IR0

AT BHANGS

2ol 0 BT Hawaive
Yoy B!

S Gt
b Levongan

T 5
¥ pES SR L Thp T W IR b Tl :Qé“r’;.ﬂﬂﬁf‘."-» s
roaas TS avorges oo e R b el sbhio no:
TS0 295 i BSYOTLGE

1 SVSIE YU BEAAGHS
2 e
IS

3




05.03.21

05.04.21

05.05.21

05.06.21

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

> NA

CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

> NA

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

> Motion to discuss ant take possible action to approve ECl Lamar County United Way
Application

Rationale:

> John noted that the motion should read ECI Hunt County United Way Application in lieu of
ECI Lamar County United Way Application. John informed the members the purpose of this
application, which has been applied for in previous years. Chair asked for motion to approve.
E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve and seconded by Linda Sharpin. A sign of aye carried
motion unanimously.

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
» None: Information only

Rationale:

Discussion on the following: Handouts
> June Director Report:

(@)

John informed the Board members that we do not have a Board meeting scheduled for
next month as June was typically the time of the annual Tx. Council Trustee and Staff
Training Conference. This conference has been postponed until November. John asked
the committee if they wish to schedule a meeting in June or leave the current schedule
in place. Members stated to leave schedule as is.

John presented a new committee list to members. He then noted that the Human
Resource Committee is to meet in June and the Budget & Finance Committee is to meet
prior to August for budget review.

> 1115 Transformation Waiver and Other Board Updates:

o

(¢]

Demonstration Year 10 (DY-10) first reporting period is finished. June 16, 2021 is the
estimated date for HHSC to send us notification of the state share match that we need
to submit for the July payment.

Since the Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) rescinded its previous
approval on the state’s 1115 Waiver renewal, HHSC has been in negotiations around
submitting a new extension.

HHSC going forward with the Behavioral Health FY22 Directed Payment for CMHS. This
supplemental payment is based on our overall Medicaid STAR and STAR PLUS utilization.

> COVID-19 Response:

O

Continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and continue our same precautions at all
sites. All of the state’s waivers to allow for increased use of telephone and telehealth
services have remained in effect.



2SS MOAT 27N D
A A
it A Ea

THCE3A DRITAIM 33TTIMML
sl

M .
IHUFD L

AHGORETA RUA SViaT -ﬁﬂwai\ﬁg\j. VRED

Yt skt ghousl wmis 113 ovoigus of nolfss sidie s 453 ins veszeily of nodni .

aLs EERE. .
BTyt

AT 50 2o a4 9 evasimsd atft berrolal adot  norasiigoh yew barinti yreuad jsme.t 193
SyORE € Tedivn oot paes sl oeay wWoiven ni 1 bedage ued 2e dainw onits ):ic._m
babvsnss T rste 4 otyiwl? st vl lebagnss Bon VOTARE LUV anllom RO fwas S .

PZaEnilEn PG

FRUZD LS

By Lt axe 2ve g S Bt n el e 03 Bear bluortz neiieot adY iens badon adal. <

[wannd s adoy, TA09IA AOTIRRIU IVIUIL3AS
nolnh hiead babnammiosi

dno nobesmioin: ol <
At

Fprif ik wrsdealol o) A6 Loeza il

. onat oy st~
aom FEgl £ avar Son ub eW "arf’ ? --_‘—f‘-*' semt so8 adt b nlntanot o
angras b e 20 1o Sl sui vilEZgYE 2R BALL 2E AN IR I

Weif v

wades (il -admes 4t By Bacsnlaat vosd B s ddl acnseatned gnima
etilpedn® TRl il SuaEl 10 Seus i g Isem 5 8 le»‘ﬁ::" 3 el it H astRminoy 9!
71 2n shebi tae avanl of helgie pedmahd ansuy ol

B ans 1o/ botor raids oM Fadinam o 28 aslimmod wer 5 balnwiaty Mgl o
Tomrm o1 1 5222h e ] GonGnT 5 egbull 2 bag ome ol rasin of ot Geitinmel snoneal
iy Teabud 108 Rifad G 0N

aetolel bigod g hag yevaW tolamaoliagyt 200 <

ant e TOGE U anal edaini® u B ey Rty 1 {“ £YEL A1 Ww3Y acire nomall . ©

baka s tad riatem waes afs i 8 Yo wpizeafliion a ke S5 MM wi 9"5*\ LOsEr LR
. IS esy e 2087 108 Hmdid

suclumie o9 aabiise LA maaivise sossieid Bag tiaoihed jot el -.x!) BrLE O
@ ofal Lagen i Aand A DEHT swinned ueat RLET @ S76)7 9T e if-w?u‘;%
mialaneiks win b gy
sith 2fRe b w1l HimtraS Begaen0 S5V ftiset igvsivesiall adf dtlw brounot griag J2M
Pelta i Eud REYR kg ATE Hie )h-&H itareve o 40 asesd a snnyug adne kg

senageEd BE-0IVODY <

e 36 2ALIT A BMNZ WO BLATGED BIE Jedliskaul SUC THerud wollol oo gainaiingd
Aflagals pes anciesls Yo grs Derrsiam wl wolls ol LiRview 230l 517 ¥ NA 20
Agerts i Badlsme SYen suheee

E8LTR

AN

N8R0



» Texas Council Update

o New Federal Grant discussed from the federal Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMSHA). Grant completed and submitted.

o Tx. Council busy tracking legislation still moving through the legislature that affect our
system. The main budget bills are now awaiting reconciliation in joint House/Senate
conference committee.

> East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
o Meeting set for May 21, 2021; update will follow.
CLOSURE

05.07.21 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

> Approval of Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o April, 2021

Rationale:

>  Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month of April 2021.
o Revenue stronger as per prior year
o Expenditures consistent with prior year

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to
approve financials for the month April 2021. Frances Neal made motion to approve with second
by E. P. Pewitt. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

05.08.21 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

> Rockwall Director Going into Private Practice
o  Shala Turner last day is June 11, 2011
o  Susan Chaffin will start on June 8, 2021 - she currently works in Greenville.
» Education Service Center Region8/Pittsburg Applications
o Have a number of new applicants
o Most promising is person currently working in California
»> COVID19-Thank You!
o Additional funds related to workers
o Big Thank You to the Board for approval of these funds
» SAMHSA Grant
o  Current — Care Coordination
v" We have completed the first of two years with our Care Coordination Grant
o Application - COVID
v" Application has been submitted for the SAMSHA COVID Relief Grant
CLOSURE



afgtet] liGaps ragaal

Azt 63030 SAE srudh Dansiedu Moobsat i vt pavlyseib fnati kel wesi

prarndus bre bedely s feseh e i dNE 2 mGETET RIS HRTMHANL
Le: s #w e &g A ~ 3 . eI T TR » - -
w0 Trette Sott St gs T dguat- 13 pevvore i aorizigol grLes v 3g hargals
Bl EEt Balre 4 T i e eilsirene galtizwe won otk sl Senhud plin AT maiw

SRINMNTIOD st alnel
(kT3] 2veweald dflxebl lopmiad rexs ¥ el S
oot ilia avehgque 1208 15 veR 10l 1e2 gifitesht

IAtI2Q I

{isaonsh nhend: THO93R P o

‘ ceplal Baoll sabpainarnaaR

mnibad i Janied 00 10e nefate ISRIAGANE L Yene 2 Ya levegR s -
408 JivaA  °

atgadad
FEBE gA bo s iinaes ol Yot shohat lelaen® Miotaed alf Bamngearg nhend <
ey Lol 190 26 YeRnas oAl

ABAY NG AT Teeate IS SRR e ‘

A L atorn r Deadnn MeEEaIE T aderiopih Tadtit 0 ca Y analinans yne ¥ Deds pensg it
P e I PR A% saiced CBEm leolk 2600 | TLEL laph darin - 40 w0l Aglunanil swags

6 le nge yledorinz g, Goveaas siaw sinarid tiwsR 9 3 yd
ELtERat Rl

{zrasiW 2amiat] TAOS3A 2301IVR % HTAASH ATV =i
ecth bsaf v bebnommo s
Vo aolismrngin dasorn

ralgrinired

s

siniaat® S3e e ol griof vorn i Rewidison
LI0S DL anwl gl yeirienl vt slede
e O r 2Ly wineT g g - ECOE B anvi e el Hiw 0T ne3pz
snolteoilquA gneitA\Bnoiged o oS wshne? nolteoubd
roliage wao o Eurrum e el O
skmedlia) 1 gobhow viiese s neneg A pHiicag 2o o
lgeX AredT-RRV0D <
Sahowe ar Befoles 2haviad lsnaitiies G
it azerlt to feve s vt prenlt it oF uoi Ansal g2
51D AgnkiAr <
soltenibioa v - tros
tNBIE) (AR IInand ot ¥ uin dsie 2u oy ot Yo Yerd £z Badslnmay svan sW ~
DY -aoitsifigas <
Lot e GIVOD AL2MAZ Wit 1a? bagifrans faad 2en coliadlingh >

FRULDID

ERUR

LRG0



05.09.21

05.10.21

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
» Training Centers
o No opening dates for 3 Training Centers due to staff shortage
o Sulphur Springs to open June 1, 2021.
o United Way presentation complete.
o Two training centers open four days a week
» Employment Services
o New TWC contract effective through May 2024
o Serving individuals face to face in Nursing Facilities as well as in community
» Waiver and ICF Group Homes
o Waiting for HHSC directives on masking etc...In relation to Governor’s Order
»  Audits/Surveys
o  OIG/ICF Trust Fund Audit indicated no deficiencies
o Social Security Payee Audit suggested Trust Fund Manager meets with individual 1:1
o No deficiencies for Windy Hill in April
o HHSCin the South Region has started Residential inspections
> Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)
o 3" Quarterly report submitted May 15, 2021
o Dr. Lloyd works very closely with OBI Team and is now 80% with IDDP
o Behavior staff that have returned to Lakes are seeing children and the first of Private
insurance.
o Contract signed for FY22 for OBI 300K to continue.
» Electronic Visit Verification (EVV)
o Zerodenied EVV billable service; all entries are flowing well within EVV trackable
services
» New Staff
o Hired an RN in the North Region, stationed in Paris
o Need DON/RN for Central Region
» Vacancies
o Receiving more applications
CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

» Contracts/Network Development

o Received Intent to Renew TDCJ for our Texas Correctional Office on Offenders
with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) contract.

o Posting Request for Proposals for Janitorial Services

o  Writing proposal for the SAMHSA Community Mental Health Center (CMHC)
grant program.

v Goals of the proposal are:
e Increase the capacity of Lakes Regional’s telehealth services to
provide greater accessibility and availability to services.



Ry sous, ) THORER 2 TLHEAZIG JATHAMAOLI3VIA 8 J&U!’SBJJ‘E‘{W IS e06.20
woisA bl g psbasmissaR
N Goltamoin cenol

- sleneinf
atnsl gainier? - <«
sashad 67 oF sub 2wiaed anidigi] & wi eeish aninggo o '
LSR0K L F el ean o1 2302 sudghud
gieiqna nolLinazeTq VeV Dsrnly =
Asaw & 2ysl 1ot nago netne yeinigd oWl O
2BI0NSZ Insmyelamd %
#E0T yadd duaoiit avitastie Betans DT wald
v e mas Hew pe pstilibad grieroid e nast of 86t Asudlvibm giivisg. G
earmoh gD 31 bas seulsW -
Wb Ziamevet uf nothsla a1 .ar% gnldiem no eevitaenis J2HH Wi gallisW o
: w2 tibud
ranssieh o pateatkal ioud b oud st 0G0
Itk o ndt ey aanaasN Brul 2Ol bensyger MRuA saynf Vihuoed wisod
A nl M ybaiW s asbmenitel oW o
vRrirsao nl inbizen bas1e esd oigo® Muo” ans i DMK ¢
{IEG) mesT poltoxsaini shozotyenoll thesueiud
1508 2L yeM parrraduz naga yiatsul ©F o
AN A i OF won 2 b meaT B0 e vieacid vy show byaild Q
adewiv® B0 taul sy B el > goleee 9ve 2285 of banudwy sverl Jedf Hete iiverted
. ' LAangeRnd
aupitige o7 A06E 1HO 10t SOV ot parglz pogatnel o
V3] noitaoitheV sl sinontseld  ~
adedzsr W st Hew walwoit 310 eaivins s saivics aidollid WA boirad ovel

‘ siviee
uit& wsd  ~
. a4 ni banolthts Asigsd AN dt nl A8 as beaw
sl eringd ol WAMOQ beatt &
eslorwasy <
snoitiailuge wom aniviaagR o
FRURCID

oW =i11ad) TAOSIR 2TOASTUOD\THIMIDAMAM YTLUAUD 190020
MOIA b1508 vd bebnammeods®

yino Aotstmsinl sasi
wltnaitnd

memgelevst Aruwhilanstnel -
svarcsNO no ©2B0 Engiteeral 28T we et 0T wanefl of il bavisdsd
evnes (MMM OIT) stasmyagol [52naM 1o {edibaht diw.
auyiviag Ighatinel 16t 2is2onot™ 168 rzaupan yiaah
ML ve el Aftgel isTnaM yhinemmoD AZHIMAZ ad) ot Iszogod gnithW o
CABTHOWE INEYE
s 6oy ot 10 g0 >
o1 raniviae tilsansist 2lunoizef 22 ls) o yiosqen st aeuavonl =
smawnaz of vlidehavs hos wilildizesnss 1515913 shivosg



05.11.21

® Increase peer involvement in all levels of service delivery and
decision making
® Increase the utilization of Co-Occurring Psychiatric and
Substance Use Disorders (COPSD) services by increasing
awareness of this evidenced based practice among those
diagnosed with Co-occurring Disorders (COD).
o Received notification from HHSC that they did a desk review of our FY20 Single
Audit Reporting Package.
o Received renewal for the Outpatient Biopsychosocial Approach for IDD Services
(OBI) program.

» PNAC
o Regional PNAC meeting was held May 12, 2021.
v' Standardized Hospital Survey to be submitted June 30, 2021
V' Survey results to be presented at next meeting, June 30, 2021.
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o GR: 2 Sulphur Springs (unconfirmed); 1 Paris MH (unconfirmed)
o NTBHA: 1 Greenville MH (unconfirmed)
o SUD: 1 Paris SUD (unconfirmed); 1 Bonham SUD (unconfirmed)
> QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
o Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID 19 continues.
o HHSC Hospitality House Audit: HHSC requested follow-up documents to ensure Lakes’
CAP has been implemented. Documentation was submitted to HHSC on April 28, 2021.
©  NTBHA HHSC Audit: NTBHA received an HHSC audit and submitted Lakes Regional’s
medical procedures. Received a finding regarding Lakes medical procedures. Updated
procedures were sent to NTBHA May 13, 2021.
o HHSC Yes Waiver Audit: CAP submitted with revisions to HHSC, May 7, 2021.
O HHSC Hospitality House Audit: Submitted CAP to HHSC on May 5, 2021.
o FY21 CMH Fidelity Audit: GR and NTBHA Fidelity audits completed with limitations due
to COVID-19. Results sent to programmatic staff on May 5, 2021.
o Superior Audit: Chart Audit on April 20, 2021. Overall chart score 89%/Claims score
100%
> IDD
o IDD Service Target: Held harmless until further notice due to COVID-19
» NCQA
o Lookback period started May 1, 2021.
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Keith Matthews)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Pat Denson presented Human Resources Report as follows:

>

>

Staffing issues

o Finished April with a total of 465.75 authorized FTEs and 391 employees.
o Filled 8 positions (6 new hires/2 rehires)

o Eleven separations

Employee Compensation and Benefits:



B oy liaty & e 1o ziovel Us nl tnamaviovnl 199G see9Tl ¢
sabism noiziash
hog aiteliayed gl 1o nollsulity o4 szasont o
gredasaan vd 2actvine (G2R00) asbneai( 9:4 sanklzdue
szan & oms soifsgig beesd baanebive aidi o exanviews
P00 syebiedid gnnuss-0 dhw belonasit
afgni2 08Y3 e to weavin d2sb 6 bib et 165 D2HH mont noifesitiion bavisaaR o
3384269 gnitionsh tibus
2aatvis? QG ot ) sovagA isihozooyegoid fosirsgtul) il 1ot lswensn baviedsl

' matgong {180}
JAMT <
JS08 ST ysM blad 2aw gnitaam JAKMY encigel
Wh B sau! bantimd sz 9d of yeviu? letigeoH besibsbase v
,.’*_v \ Gc Stk IS0 xen 16 tofnasaug g o Mivest yavind N
saoitegeliA noasheigxd 8 Joolgell saudh \ nidgit <
{lmrs \ awonut KR she® L fhemiinasng) grnge witaiue § D
¢ (bemiitngarn | HM sflivisard 1 AH*' hr 0
{emitncsting GLIE mednod & Ihamiltaconu) QU2 2he? I .y
smda wingiedud 8 AKATA *"M Mo S
fre asmuotun Dee senees sansonchisg et zesiman blad 9d Hw enoiged eded .
28unifnos !.‘“ GIVOD of sul soifon yatkyt
‘egin | mens of ansmuonh gu-wollot beteaupns JERH ihud seuo yiiistigeal J2HMH
LLSO8 3G IhngA ag DEHE ot batsimdas ew noitsInsiruaol] Lainsmslgni nesd 2ad 94D
dlasoinsl 2edsd basimdue Bns Huue JEHH a6 bovieder AHATHA ibyA J2HM ARETH
balebgli 2wt vad leionm smled wolb mg'w wiibalt 6 havenad  2aiubaheIg teaibar
IA0C 21 yeid AHETA oF inae saw caiphaioil
B A LRSS ] Jam 0 enGigivet i battirgue GAD HLUA WViEW esY 2HH
FU0L 2 veld o JEHH 0F YAD bamimidud TibuA ssugH yrilssiqach J2HH L
sub snorteind ¢ S bersigmes ihus yi 953 AHBTU brs A2 HibuA YHishid HMD ISYR o
L0052 yeid no Taze sifkmmeigo ) oF 1042 Buesd @LGIVED o3
oy sen sl AR D 1002 rrens BaveuC LIS0S BL gl ng fibuA hend HihuA 1ohagu?
' 04,2
Qﬂi %
01O of aul astion it By ceslanes bisH Jome] auived At ©
AOOW =
T80t ¢ yeM batielz boiteg (ostigold o
IMIPOL

LawertiiahA 1) TROTEA 2I38U023A HAMUH
JotivA bisoll yd baknemmoiaf
yino noltermainl 1a00k

gtz naiten
ratliol 28 Tonsh zesw cesh AemuH Delnsealq aoairal 168
2auzsi gnitis1z  ~
: 2eavoigems (07 bns 23T bwbedtus 27 220 %0 lelol 8 Atiw tigA barddall  ©
Genivksy D\eoniil wan B) zncisizog & bality
encitsisqe: vavald o
sattansd bis nolteenaaqinol ceyolgmd.

L5.£0.20



o Health care claims are still high; but the worker’s comp that had been filed erroneously
last month was reversed this month, therefore decreasing our total claims amount.
o Four large claims and one has exceeded the individual stop-loss limit.
> Advertisement:
o  We have increased the locations on posting positions.
> Additional Information
o Salary upgrades were given to designated staff in MH and IDDP for recruitment and
retention purposes.
CLOSURE

05.12.21 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt made
motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

% / 7/02(5/15/
ebster, W(

DATE:
— ~
Dodd, ‘ﬁdljaison/ﬁanscriptionist Page | 3 6/11/21

»7/2¢ 27
r/



wrnnsmaTe g 4 o L et 0 o1 siow stz Tud iigid it s sy B4 Athaokd
Stpuasonsr, perr by L30T e g .r,fst,-.-w:ﬁ-:W*r fhras: 2id? bemevas row dlaom s
2l pre sk luubiarge 3l babaeoxs ind 860G DEgamaD el wind =

}ﬂa‘msgixw BA -
PoHeEG BRaG o 2 wilk ol pis baaeent sved oW

noltorow ! leeoifipbs =
nk Mk ! Ietebatsnglent o) navig @ww abeibily VIEES 2
SAOASE HoiInet
b ITRE S

girtG dpmntiuger. Tl 960

TUHBMAUOHA 188120

91,;'- oy Tt 4 F el oiom o sseetons ¥ fon Hepoaeih o1 eniar 120 v0s Kk des dopsauaits |

b et petiaen vaaauaslbAsinut oa 40N vahies aver? vif sebnoine bns masibk o authin
BVE TO rglE '3 zknovnmmu

NS \‘\@J“ NS

HTAC

.JN

,g:::%{ s s
' i VIR 1
;\.S«\ 1% SN A xﬁ!\s\%&m&;

e Eo s JeinaitgbsensiTinoaeil bm\% ol g‘{m



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.03.21
Citizens’ Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



PEEQ.T0 O MATI ACKIDA

ginaramos anasiil

JJAVOIHYGSA SO SR0ITACHEMMOOIH

preCmarn o mmas vd esateu T 1o BsaE o of Dazembs sd yair {2¥n8mmoo il
asihsg belzeatn yns tolbng

. . sisnoldsi

A s zaniessr msed e T | roeteq g estunim (81 eswll ol balimil 415 anciemnsasstS
sy il yos Ao tnarmmos Yo dipnal s 10\ine giedeens o edmun s finit of

yig brie oniiesm et 1o hen e} of e Tatzigen Jaum isos sril zesthize O priraiv
meat sbnsps ne of nished Buonz 20XmmMod



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.04.21
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Human Resources Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting.
Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Human Resources: Shae Green, Chair

* Motion to be presented to Board of Trustees to review and

take possible action on FY 22 Employee Insurance Benefits.

e Budget & Finance: Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs: Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



J ‘ - FE AL.SH OW MIT AR
znogeR grifgeh getfrnnol
IAVORDGA O ST AN INMOOES
priaatt oo of i bler ad of prirssid seltininod gaonuoesl | omuH <
| | :olssroiteR
aldpallaas 4 esetuaT 1o biEad adl to 2estimimon priwolin? o 1 noaaf
WD fest) seAd samuce.t aan e

bis weve o costanT to biscs of beinozeg 50 of noitoM ¢
cltanafl sonsiuani saveigmd S8 Y4 no nouos sidiegon ensl

il [ eiadeW isingisM soneni® & tepbull .
bsise™ pnifeshd v <
srAd 22 soell smEigo™ s

hojaot prijsaM o <



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
Meeting of Board of Trustees HR Committee
655 Airport Rd, Sulphur Springs, TX 75482
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
4:00 pm to 5:00 pm

Topic: Lakes Regional Board of Trustee's HR Committee
Time: Jul 28, 2021 04:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/88443148543?pwd=0E9VSEtIWHRIKONZVHZpTDd4ZXdRZz09

Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543
Passcode: 558619

Join meeting by phone (audio only), Dial: 346-248-7799
Meeting ID: 884 4314 8543

Passcode: 558619

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/krcfOvL4H

Members: Staff Liaisons:
Tom Brown, Board Chair
Shae Green, Committee Chair Jessica Ruiz, Interim HR Dir.
Jan Brecht-Clark, Trustee Erwin Hancock, CFO
Carrie Hefner, Trustee John Delaney, CEO
E. P. Pewitt, Trustee
Agenda Topic Facilitator
Number
07.01.21 Call to Order Shae Green
07.02.21 Approval of Minutes Shae Green
07.03.21 Citizen’s Comments Open
Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person, and must pertain to an agenda
item. The Committee reserves the right to limit the number of speakers and/or the
length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Committee must
register prior to the start of the meeting.
07.04.21 Proposal for FY’22 Employee Insurance Benefits
Jessica Ruiz
Erwin Hancock
Action: Recommendation to approve and to present proposal for consideration of
the full Board of Trustees.
07.05.21 Adjourn




Ay SR s P poleasd

FEPIE S a4 mm Y IR MOLEE 2
ga5iai e AH sy | 1o bl Ta 44!."! ya
25T NV sgpiin® wedgtu? b3l Mol 220
PI0E BL vtul cruliraabe
Mo (ﬁ]—’_ ot g G0k

attirrc. Bk 7 asizn? o busod lkncl

Qs iptai i 0TSV ’*!r-j'“‘ﬂ 1«:‘1“& k‘wr* ERESHIELDNEE ooy Oy

ENTB BLER T

rogeiell Bes2

\

UTT-855-00F il {vino sibuas suong vd 3
é b
LR

Sf iadnl aigo!
MO0 3 1808 Bt

Tt o T

" ﬁun]’-rle-‘ ‘I'Lﬁt

iy aaan

: phireai
SRS n Tl ]

BT ﬁlﬁh

‘ ”*' NS
b e buAuameon, *"vd&r Y420 tmar teook S0y bald

s agacheald

sipd 7 Dreedt meonl g™

Y alnoaneH mled

apd Y cadvim o gyl 4 Y o
sojrgr ¥ sl drdznd® wxd

LA ¢ ogsuaddl ndel. sateu(i Serslaft smad -
‘ e it A

I e o e e e e e b A b S S ——————— e S — e e

‘ e dntilioat | abizei
|

PSP , saball ut le )

e T s eanatdd s ieronm s

1o ES e T ITualy MR Y

L »]

sbhnsus s Ol LB T bt Anvewn Suls anlunin Lot belinnd w8 sughatasen s
am wmitheg i e %5 dpdiaiy af) Nad rg 068 i b ki ® B a3 i e SRR TR w2 ad]  mni
UL AL a3 SaT gesiiiha &) ,.,nuldm LRSI DGt S B0 RN 00E D n}w-
find it hn REte ot ot u‘; BRI CEET
sintonat) soun il exg ig 0 3 T80 ml jenn
Qb S aied sl
Aspanai f A

‘tor bty it bovmor o i 4 0 DRGSO B Teitslnn el e
ametenl 1o buaad Vot

Fiy G871 PP

- y e A ey

i:ww 2!

1 |

LA}
() B 1

20,50

IS 0,56

{2080



Lakes Regional Community Center
2021-2022 Medical Renewal Summary

Final Decisions

=  mEm
ERY am= a s -
BENR ==m
. . . PART OF THE BGROWN 2 BROWN TEAM




el ylinuaimod lenoipaf 2eis.d

Ty
S
1T
i

RER
ismmus lrwenai éaslbsm StGS 2 Y 5.7. ;E.
- ﬁﬁﬁ

2.k

\ % L7y &

S8R
wPE
geg
s8R
EEE
Bag
ﬁmﬁ

Ll|E
@%ﬁ
gEN
&]a
Balk
EEs




Lakes Regional Community Center
2021-2022 Projection Renewal Medical Summary

1. Total Medical Plan Renewal is 2.4%

2020-2021 Budget - FINAL DECISIONS 2020-2021 EOY Forecast % Change 2021-2022 Projection

RE R WS, e A RRER SRESS SR WA 1 EE ES EC FAM
Value Plan

Medical & Rx Budget Rates ~ $885.00 ~ $2,085.00  $1.688.00  $2514.00 $88500  $2,06500  $1688.00  $2,514.00 $97000  $2,265.00  $1.860.00  $2,765.00

Assumed Enroliment’ 173 18 3 31 173 17 3 25 176 16 34 26
ot Envament 5 S 248 262

Enhanced Plan

Medical & Rx Budget Rates  $1,04200  $2423.00  $1,973.00 $2956.00  $1,04200  $242300  $1,973.00 = $2,956.00

$1,035.00 $2408.00  $1973.00  $2946.00

%

Assumed Enrollment’ 75 3 4 6 74 1 6 5 72 1 6 5
Totl Ewolrent SR MR 5 “
Total AnnuatPlan Cost R m
Total Annual Employee Cost “11 992 8817 ”2 $91 2.120

Total Annual Employer Cost $4,080,691

PEPM Employer Cost 51 ,069.37 $1,018.90

* Reflects enroliment used to determine budget rates * Reflects blended enroliment Sept 2020 - Apr 2021

51.%9.93

* Reflects April 2021 enroliment

2. Plan Year Comparison 3. Proposed Plan Changes for 2021-22 4. Prior Year Renewal Information
> Qut of Pocket Maximum increase from $7,500 to $8,500 > 2020-21 budget rates were incressed +5% ($229,236) after siight plan
Individual, and from $15,000 to $17,000 Family design changes
$6,219,620 $5,347,032 > Moving from two pian optons, to one pian with $1,000 or > Increased Out-of-Pocket Maximum on both plans to $7 500 Individual /
1219,

$750 deductible than current Enhanced Plan §15,000 Family
$4,898,683

> Increase ER Copay from $150 1o $300; 20% coinsurance
still applies after copay

> Decreased Value Plan Deductibie from $5,000 to $3,000

> Introduced Contributon for EE Only on Value Plan; from $0 to $25/mo
> implemented ScriptSourcing and Tria Health to address resulting in $51,900 in contuibutions to Lakes
rising prescription drug costs
> Administration Fee decreased +3 5% ($8, 105 savings) - includes Rx
Rebate Credit increase from $31.83 to $41.46

> The BCBSTX Stop-Loss renewal came in at +14.2%. Hays negotiated
ienewal to -4% decrease (savings of $248,689)

> increased Agg Stop Loss Corridor from 120% to 125%

5. ¢ c 6. 2021 Segal Trend Surve
y
Affordability > PPO Trend' 7.7%
> Foi tve 2021-2022 pien year, the ACA affordability > HOHP Trend. 7.2%

2020-2021 Budget - FINAL 2020-2021 EOY Forecast
DECISIONS

thieshoid 1s 8.83% of the federal poverty level of $12,760 or
$104.52 per month. Foi employees earning more than
$50.000, the affordability threshold is $409.58 per month. To
remain compliant, Lakes Regional's lowest tier empioyee
contributions should not exceed these leveis.

Page 2 of 10

> Retail Rx Trend. 7.3%
> Speciaity Rx Trend' 11.6%

The above 2021 Segal Heaith Plan Cost Trend Survey results are used by
empioyers 1o support their 2021-2022 rate renewal negotistions and budget
projections Data driven from the results of 100+ heaith insurance providers.




atnasl yHnum, L'ﬁu fanetgwﬂ sedg.d

~ - 4 T ) b ALy WS LY L e L]
WIS T 2 ; 2l oaiorH Su0h - TLDS
L 1Y Y 3

et TSR T 4 S
b T

A ati Vi oM

Ty wei ¥

SRS 0 0 A O G bl el 4% e 2

o Y = " X it tipmempems] 34~ e
LT Aok
Myt b Ll e o 14 R & LRI oo e o1 4 hea

M'-w w%ﬁ SRR T R o TR
[

W PR T et

Bt = LGy

e B SO T o A L LS
At VARG BT mw.- Gt o
o * R iy m mwu _ {1t Senirage JoriwiA e

w R AR L S ‘;“',f > -‘-r.\,-* g?:mm 3 523 vy it bt
= TONTR e Tl T \.ﬁ 37 /’l," o ,‘,‘,@ %4 Fewr Sy 4 N

< My con s b o - SN e

. T

e S5 b mEUN ot SO ey STTEE LS LR
-t 4 g vyt - (=N 20N ) O -
W e P PN
" v BVy ny ™ o o W, N . - e b ¥ g
¢ i 0 ~ sy U ’ : COT!
" v Wl 1 i S > e )
- S N
o Sty » \
v { v % o g R W P o e .
\ Ly -
y o . s o
= w b
-
r
, s > -
.
- P
= e e rted 9 S Aot ARSI £
+ R
> T T AI <P gy SRR PR
P . - ' F A
vy h = Sy =Nx 01 N
L e L sfss
w {0} e il 43 Loy g ¥
v ke = 4 Lty - & .
Al gy o

2HRE o -



Lakes Regional Community Center
Marketing Summary

Son) e Sranenns “

BCBSTX ASO (Current/Renewal) Renewal Received

Renewal = -19% from Current

Eeonans “

Stop-Loss Carriers

BCBS (Current/Renewal) Renewal Received 6.9% Increase from Current
American Fidelity Quote Received 7.9% Increase from Current
Anthem Quote Received 18.3% Increase from Current
Berkley Quote Received 10.3% Increase from Current
Berkshire Hathaway Quote Received 8.3% Increase from Current
Tokio Marine Quote Received 6.4% Increase from Current
Evolution Response Pending Pending
Symetra Response Pending Pending
Reliance Standard Declined to Quote DTQ
VISTA Quote Received 8.1% Increase from Current
Sun Life Financial Declined to Quote DTQ
VOYA Quote Received 23.3% Increase from Current
Various Carriers at $100k Spec Quote Received Not Competitive
Various Carriers at $150k Spec Quote Received Not Competitive
Various Carriers at $175k Spec Quote Received Not Competitive

Page 3 of 10



inad yinuminad aoiped seded
smnid potedgid

W&W

v-r il i -

povig ploudd

Sebvin e B

Pty ek WicA

SauleteRinl

fasF el o ~r€*

: X . snahel s sl
e B gataalasnyesst N gy

S
1
pveh ek E

i i

: N U nll S D BT R sy, ]
i P e mege el B v R b R s LR BV 3 o o : e
; b \ ;_‘-;‘gﬁ‘.‘ AL AT e

B g B T g : O T ‘
ARl o s Y P = b immEat L r AR S
A} T TR O oo & . | paviassl sioolt Pk ) i K F m:vh-g:)'g;';@;: ~
St 0 e usvieR bl Sy o 474 L BB BRI,
: : .~.’x‘,,6'.‘>;ra)9\.\&--«‘ =T

ayel i ok ot



Lakes Regional Community Center

Medical Plan Design Options

Medical Benefits

Annual Deductible - Individual
Annual Deductible — Family
Coinsurance

Annual Out-of-Pocket Limit — Ind.
Annual Out-of-Pocket Limit — Fam.

Preventive Services
Wellness & Preventative Visits

Physician Services
Telehealth

Office Visit (Physician/Specialist)
Diagnostic Lab & X-ray

Hospital Services
Inpatient
Outpatient

Emergency Services
Urgent Care
Emergency Room

Prescription Services
ScriptSourcing

Generic

Formulary or Brand
Non-Formulary or Non-Brand
Specialty

Mail Order

Pharmacy Benefit Provisions
Mandatory Specialty Pharmacy
Prior Authorizations

Step Therapy

Generic and Brand Quantity Limits
Specialty Quantity Limit
Compounding

Proton Pump Inhibitors (PPI)
Formulary

Actuarial Value

Enroliment
Blended Actuarial Value

20202021 Current 2021-2022 Renewal

Value Plan Enhanced Plan
$3,000 $1, 000 $3,000 $1,000
$6,000 $2,000 $6,000 $2,000

70% 80% 70% 80%
$7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500
$15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
100% 100% 100% 100%
$0 copay $0 copay $0 copay $0 copay
$15 copay / $30 copay $15 copay / $30 copay $15 copay / $30 copay $15 copay / $30 copay
$0 copay $0 copay $0 copay $0 copay
70% after deductible 80% after deductible 70% after deductible 80% after deductible
70% after deductible 80% after deductible 70% after deductible 80% after deductible
$50 copay $50 copay $50 copay
$150 copay + 20% S15000ply4~20% $150 copay + 20% $150 copay + 20%

$0 $0 $0
$5 $5 $5 $5
$35 $35 $35 $35
$70 §70 $70 $70
20% up to $150 20% up to $150 20% up to $150 20% up to $150
2x Retail Copay 2x Retail Copay 2x Retail Copay 2x Retail Copay
Not Included Not Included
Included Included
Included Included
Included Included
30 days 30 days
Not Covered Not Covered
Not covered - only OTC Not covered - only OTC
Enhanced w/ Generic Emphasis Enhanced w/ Generic Emphasis
80.0% 84.6% 80.0% 84.6%
255 88 252 84
81.2% 81.1%

Page 4 of 10

HH "avs

CART 6 W WG RN (KA




waineld yinummed oopef zals.
“3@; % el S XL L )P {1 S l'J .»

e o Lapd T

e e bt } enaor

T,

"” tb v 02
s DR gk Y ﬁr,;zgi.,-f,.-,,,p_n‘q‘ v M?’G.}Q_&*’- "
v P R 4 5 'h\v.?‘-lb 38 ae \ : e 7\;""‘ o
. L ]
P

el o
syt onEaad
v Al e B . PR - - b ‘gt
D . T sy A T FrooRe P - o AR oIt e T
RUHE e N
St T
ed
B Wi gRa
at Baneriew puriren S
R dnge (e
y 1 BT et oy .

L TR JpE Rl LR

B s SR

e P v e L 3: » P oy _ | N
iy 5 U S L e B e PR T e v
TSR S ; e N L R
: ~ et 5 a0 e o St
= = e T e
o ¥ o 1M Yy g e el
Ayl £ 5w B Az
S A . ERSs [d RS- R . PR T S - e alad

#d f LB R R . & E < e R
S ¥ + e LS - B

%g% 148 e o et



Lakes Regional Community Center
Administrative Services Options (ASO)

Medical / Pharmacy Vendors

Carrier/Third-Party Administrator
Medical Network
Pharmacy Benefit Manager

Total Enrollment ' 343

Services Provided

Medical Administration
Telehealth Program

Rx Administration

Wellbeing Management
Broker Compensation (Hays)
Stop-loss Interface Fee
Medical Rebate Credit
Pharmacy Rebate Credit

Net Administration Fee

A % | $ From Current

Annual Net Administration
A % | $ From Current

Rate Guarantee

Current

$58.65
Included
Included
Included

$20.00

n/a

$0.00

 ($41.46)

Renewal

BCBS

BCBS

BCBS
336

PEPM
$61.01
Included
Included
Included
$20.00

n/a
($2.10)
($48.78)

$30.13

-19.0% | (87.06)

$153,074 $121,484

Page 5 of 10

-206% | ($31,590)

8/31/2022




tainal winsminol lenoinef eaded
JOVERAY preoiGe Y B e SuisaatnaTd

Frotrie aokireas | T aband

.u,;rr};g .w,,,‘ o ‘:2-( #S TN N
fiowiald Les raid
AATBAT Blunafl YuRin s

fnmaet s et

Dabiyeya aeniving

e RT3 SR VU T

il N
33 S

- o metlobd s 4

Grab i

it 7. )

anhor A Aitbaskele

PO B0 A 24

fgman, bl pribatinein
mysHy palisanaammeT) wein 8

&4~ noeital ol ot

s by i Nowa1 b wrecie Nty relg
YR SlichS ‘ a1 RGEE yosaned s

g BiSievrainteh A ratt

=

A RER BOL S SRS

reovizped il SaiA (e

SRR

maaD ol L] S A

-w.?mﬁ’- .: ot %‘g,_,m ”‘m:lg_}é' I

sypi iy v g



Lakes Regional Community Center
Stop Loss - $125k Specific Deductible

Stop-Loss Carrier
TPA

Network

AM Best Rating
Enroliment - Single
Enroliment - Family
Enroliment

Specific Deductible

Aggregating-Specific Deductible
Specific Contract Basis

Specific Advance Funding

Plan Mirroring

No New Laser at Renewal (NNL)
Rate Cap Guarantee
Experience Reward Provision
Terminal Liability Option
Aggregate Contract Basis
Aggregate Corridor

Annual Aggregate Maximum
Run-In Limitation

Claims Required Thru

Current Laser

Total Additional Laser Liability
Previous Year Premium Refund

Annual Maximum Claims - Single
Annual Maximum Claims - Family

Annual Maximum Claims PEPM
A % | $ From Current

Specific Premium - Employee
Specific Premium - Family
Stop Loss Premium PEPM

Aggregate Premium PEPM =

Annual Stop Loss Premium
A % | $ From Current

None None
None None
None None
Paid Paid
125% 125%
Unlimited Unlimited
N/A None
N/A 5/30/2021
No TBD
$0 $0
$0 $0
g
i $1,329.74
$1,329.74
DR e
: 186% | $208.96
$155.74
$155.74
] $155.74
- $17.02
6.9% | $45852

Page 6 of 10




: 1ginal) sgﬁrau-m s lenoige R soKa.

siditoutiel) off -2q2 S8SHE - o200 quit

AT asn il
o

P

3 "d‘.f- ﬁ.ﬁ“ﬁu&.«. I w P e )
TR A W | et
ﬂ-mﬂﬂa "‘L vl Pl @

RS TS ronketnd
SR T (e G g 4
23t pourall ot

PrRrmd aineA e
ARl ey

LI T S et
FENHEGRIL vk WAR
e e wiseharptd
D Vi L &avea
PR R TS
WAV R
T SR A R
AT~ R
T TR e
O} el
yliedngt 8 RS by Y, i T
Bowhail e T 'y sy

T L O
TN - el il d o
EEGIT el el Iseand
TR e

i3 s S ©

5y :%’wy-i “+PJ_-: ; g
] et gt F g

- '(11:!, =4

ISV v U RN e pacy gus

R TSR ™5 ¢ P T ARAS bR At

AR RSTRRE LR wumnd said gt bk
Ay, ¥ P2 s g o 2

mig gj;’z it & < s



Lakes Regional Community Center

2021-2022 Medical & Rx Claims Projection (Incurred Claims)

Medical Claims
Claims in Excess of $50,000 Per Member
Claims between $50,000 and Specific Deductible
Medical Claims Less Pooled Credits’
Benefit Adjustment’
Covid-19 Adjustment
Network Adjustment
COBRA Adjustment
Demographic Adjustment
Network Lag Disparity Adjustment
Network Access Fee Adjustment
Deductible Immaturity Adjustment
Benefit Adjusted Medical Claims
Member-Months
PMPM
Completion Factor®
Adjusted PMPM
Trended Months
7.7% Annual Trend
Trended Medical Claims
Incurred to Paid Adjustment Factor
Projected Medical PMPM

Period Weight
Adjusted Membership
Member-Adjusted Period Weight
Medical PMPM Claims Projection
% of Total PMPM Claims Projection

Total PMPM Claims Projection
Current Membership*
Monthly Claims
Annual Claims Projection
Current Enroliment*

Total PEPM Claims Projection

Sep201BthruAug  Sep2019thruAug  Sep2020thruMay  Sep2018thruAug  Sep2019thruAug  Sep 2020 thru May
2009 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021

$4,038,691
($2,920,078)
2,129,654
§3,248,266

1,381
24.5%

$2,608,128
(81,363,996)
$1,079,135
$2,323,267

1,946
34.5%

$2,629,801

(81,548,605)
$629,209

$1,910,404

2,320
41.1%

$1,165,200 $1,058,806 $924,887 Rx Claims
$1,165,200 $1,058,806 $924,887 Rx Claims
1.000 1.000 0.950 Benefit Adjustment®
1.000 1.000 1.000 Covid-19 Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1.000 Network Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1.000 COBRA Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1.000 Demographic Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1.000 Network Lag Disparity Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1.000 Network Access Fee Adjustment
1.000 1.000 1,000 Deductible Immaturity Adjustment
$1,165,200 $1,058,806 $878,643 Benefit Adjusted Rx Claims
6,906 6,487 4,640 Member-Months
$168.72 $163.22 $189.36 PMPM
1.000 1.000 1.000 Completion Factor®
$168.72 $163.22 $189.36 Adjusted PMPM
3% 24 13 Trended Months.
29.5% 18.8% 10.2% 9.0% Annual Trend
$218.51 $193.92 $208.60 Trended Rx Claims
1.000 1.000 1.000 Rebate Adjustment
$218.61 $193.92 $208.60 Projected Rx PMPM
20% 30% 50% Period Weight
1,381 1,946 2,320 Adjusted Membership
24.5% 34.5% 411% Member-Adjusted Period Weight

Rx PMPM Claims Projection

SR SRR % oot PUPM Giams Projecion

Page 7 of 10

* Claims refiect the removsi of high case doliars that exceaded & $50.000 threshoid and the addition of claims lisbility between the
860,000 thrashoki ang $125.000 specific deductivie.

2 Adjustiments made due 16 any benelit changes vithin the analysis period
3 Adjusted cisims for inmature pian year,
4 Enroliment and niemibership bssed on data from the most recent month




einied yinummad lrnoigeR aelsd

.yt

o BEmwnni noRosi;S amiel xA X lesibobd SE08-TREK

e %ﬂ@ e

me R SRR u:mmrﬂ VLRI T R 7 RIS D o
B et N < Alhs pw__e.f_\ﬂ e A R R T s A D
X T e % T R sk DO SR v e
w5 MRS &—.Aq W e B ) AT S

B e e

e { R

B 1 e, B -
Ry — L L Bt AR
P e ‘."_“ b A
o T A 2y ) l‘i"h';‘ m' ] = Ty
B e AR WYY e L T
EITTP T S —— #l P L

Non e vk of e plb

3 'sqm;ﬁa ““ﬁw "_{ 4@:‘“» A SR Rk 0 )
» - ; »

R R
o | | i B

i, S e
=T o
et ut ogmtag
. ey Wi gl
e RN
- R
e cangandl o s

B AL R R
L R L]

wigyrs

e e VA SRR R YWM‘ o5 i

Qg s
R S
B R AR ]
o S SRR e
e T O ™

st
.d! %

o kel eyl TG

- S, MRSyl

a ’ " TR - Vi e Vg aat L, R e e g
W S 7 g Tl e AT [ ——
i e iy o RS AR T80 s R ——
R, M LA T AL ety T, §
e e o N ek e a1 g ’
oyl S el i K2R il
~

s
=
g
>
.
:



Lakes Regional Community Center
Total Medical Plan Cost Summary

2020-2021 Budget - FINAL

TPA BCBS BCBS BCBS
PBM BCBS BCBS BCBS
Stop Loss Carrier BCBS BCBS BCBS
Stop Loss Limit $125,000 $125,000 $125,000
’EF . PEPM Annual PEPM Annual
Enroliment 343 334 336
Expected Claims (Med & Rx) $1,069.29 $4,401,218 $1,023.99 $4,101,079 $1,122.72 $4,526,827
Stop Loss Premium $161.62 $665,228 $161.62 $647,288 $172.76 $696,568
Medical Administrative Fee $78.65 $323,723 $78.65 $314,993 $81.01 $326,632
Telehealth Included $0 Included $0 Included $0
Rx Administration Included $0 Included $0 Included $0
Wellbeing Management Included $0 Included $0 Included $0
Stop-loss Interface Fee n/a $0 n/a $0 n/a $0
PCORI Fee $0.00 $0 $0.34 $1,370 $0.37 $1,472
Medical Rebate Credit $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0 ($2.10) ($8,467)
Pharmacy Rebates (841.46) ($170,649) ($41.46) ($166,047) (848.78) ($196,681)
Total Expected Cost $1,326.98 $5,346,351
A % From Budget -3.5% | -6.1% 4.6% | 2.4%
A $ From Budget ($44.96) | ($320,837) $57.87 | $126,831
Total Maximum Cost $1,329.74 $5,361,512
A % From Budget 0.0% | -2.7% 18.6% | 16.2%
A $ From Budget $0.00 | ($124,407) $208.96 | $748,381
Employee Contributions $198.73 $817,992 $204.24 $817,992 $226.22 $912,120
Net Employer Cost
A % From Budget -4.7% | -7.3% 2.8% | 0.7%
A $ From Budget ($50.47) | ($320,837) $30.39 | $32,703

(1) 2021 claims projections developed by Hays Companies
(2) Currently priced at a $125,000 specific stop loss level.

Page 8 of 10



'!5?*’1‘-.!9 yHaummald !nnaageﬂ ssﬁu

0 (A TN N St L RS T

e R20 agie

I dnp i Atk

) ; ] BEL SRR 1 T

tign,  RSioRr  CaNeeE " Fwsm " :-a.m 5%-5'?"“” VAN & el sl Doy

pon Pl - C3ire WEAAET T qpsnm *mw Gl IR et peis) w03

O L L B it el e aw: it U . we Bty
'\{4 ».ﬂﬂ'km“ < o Lt Migdinal

P - ‘-M‘Jnfml - R W, (R gttt R

BTGty | dedaid

A Ui e

_,
1=
,
&5
|

_..__..
P

o 1 {

{oe 3 - fie 4t FES V!&’; s Rl TR SRy gt
gt L ) T TreRT S A i D astwdeR pnonats
.,.,@&fx"imﬂ m&tm G"*Wﬂ Fee3 hadaanxls 0¥

wy iy o g

HEn 5T . ":'.“1: pn R ; 6 Lt LA e Y o
Jifl i "@ﬁ’éﬁiﬁﬁ m** mm FRECYTRPSEDIE ve muimmg n?

w4 B e

e

rit HER O (i aflr G2 O ey
‘

o PR B oy M UNEE 4 't«i.&s.": =2 st | CTARAR maguudi T Eepaipnd
WL O T IR #’,.., \...’*'3_..'. TEGENI S OO RARTERE te0 vequiins M

-

& - b ey L .
r . B K5 ohy LED L% th N somins Rt [y

Sumnpiind Tl v Driamit Ble S, JNLS AT 1A
B S v Sk oy, WGBTS g ey 1L



Lakes Regional Community Center
Medical Rate Alignment Contributions - Renewal As-Is (Whole Dollar Contributions)

2020-2021 Budget Rates w/ Current
Enroliment

N KT KN T
$400.00 $800.00

Monthly Employee Contribution ~ $25.00  $565.00  $383.00  $779.00
$3000  $30000  $20000  $400.00 Daewam srso s sas s1050

£ Semi-Monthly Employee Contributon ~ $1250  $26250  $191.50  $389.50
o Employee Contribution Alignmentby Tier  1.00 2260 1532 3116 1.00 1000 667 1333
] Employee Contribution Percentage  2.8% 27.4% 27% 31.0% 6.2% 26.5% 21.5% 28.9%
=
ER Contribution Percentage  97.2% 726% 77.3% 69.0% 93.8% 735% 785% 711%
Total Employee Annual Contribution $560,592 $654,720
Total Employee Annual Contribution % 15.0% 15.9%
it o L — &
Total ER Annual Contribution % 84.1%
To At Conoton — — R
———— EE ES EC PR R RS TR TR YRR, YA
Enroliment 72 1 6 5 72 1 6 5
Rate Algnment by Tier 1.0 233 1,80 284 1.00 233 191 285
s Monthly Employee Contribution  $147.00  $90800  $663.00  $1,19600  $147.00  $908.00  $66300  $1,196.00 | OO% | m“ m-
o Semi-Monthly Employee Contribution ~ $73.50  $45400  $331.50  $596.00 $7350  s45400  $331.50  ssesco (GO IBO%T | 0o% 5000
° Employee Contribution Alignment by Tier 1.0 6.18 451 814 1.00 6.18 451 8.14
3 Employee Contribution Percentage  14.1% 37.5% 33.6% 405% 14.2% 37.7% 336% 406%
c
s ER Contribution [JEEER TR 316.00 § $1,780.00 $1,50000 § 131000 f 8175000
s ER Contribution Percentage  85.9% 625% 66.4% 59.5% 85.6% 623% 66.4% 59.4%
w
$257,400

Total Employee Annual Contribution $257,400
20.6% 20.7%

Total Employee Annual Contribution %
Totl R AnnulContton
79.3%

Total ER Annual Contribution % 79. 4%
Totat At Contibton o T T

$817,992 $912,120
17.1%

Total Employee Annual Contribution % 16.4% ) ’
e SR SR SR i A
Total ER Annual Contribution % 83.6% 82.9% o

Total Employee Annual Contribution

Page 9 of 10 T v s s maes Yo



wained yinummod ianciges] eads !

4 lawsie S - anoiugintead) inemagiin glal Eabal

.- 'ﬁ-"c 5 “*ifi%"z'iﬁm; -wa-«_{ g v
W mmmwﬁsww«w-

o B Eel SO AR e
WM PIRES Surwa e tans e wig R ] AR e Lo P bt i
o 1 o e - 3 1 e oy [~ 4 e i, N £
- e w2 iR ” [N Lo - » vy adeyd ;’
T
¥ o
;,‘..zmmm P ~»f mmﬁﬁzemmw P
# R Rl Feln o1 AN, T R T ]
L A T ] Rl e A RS LA Tk it s e, e St
. 2ékr Ny = Ul e 18
SRR, e 4 S \#,}-_ﬂg o 2, 374 e et X5 At
- - o e g, e B oY
e 'ms*:atm w o i
bk P R T b s R L e BE SR hmmmwa
: : ¥ 2 Emvie ) 2 M. wvcitrad
Foal s W} svr (Y8 o C T g e ]
3 o L uwmmm m 'f g ot _
Tkl # \ﬂ.‘, R W wew o A el t B e -]
R Sl e ""3'?5"3':&% A Wm werz Moy mek Lo mies e aEw TR A el F et il e B
t 1 N e & s iy [ oy ™ty Vg ) A TR A PRt g
oz w9 Ls Iy Ak 3e o o we S ¥ s Pl ppicaxB I
]
b o0 P TR i R R S e »mmﬁmw'*ﬁ S g
e RS e sy v 1 e Ry W -~
) tad
:;\';LN'?'.;I.‘» 1; :._f:'; RN 3 R b Sy B A
®EIE { b radotCae eV N Gran\l

e
W o AT MY

YT i o

e e

g BT g e dent
w17 mamph b et
b, v Pk L

B T -

R o b 7 b b



Lakes Regional Community Center
Total Health Welfare Summary

20202024 2020-2021 2021-2022 Renewal
Budget Forecast EQY Projection

Medical BCBS of Texas $817,992 $4,401,528 $5,219,520 $817,992 $4,080,691 $4,898,683 $912,120 $4,434912 $5,347,032
Dental Ameritas $187,458 $0 $187,458 $187,458 $0 $187,458 $192,156 $0 $192,156
Vision Ameritas $40,012 $0 $40,012 $40,012 $0 $40,012 $40,012 ' $0 $40,012
Basic Life/AD&D Mutual of Omaha $0 $8,640 $8,640 $0 $8,640 $8,640 $0 $8,640 $8,640
Voluntary Life/AD&D Mutual of Omaha $128,937 $0 $128,937 $128,937 $0 $128,937 $128,937 $0 $128,937
STD Mutual of Omaha $0 $81,030 $81,030 $0 $81,030 $81,030 $0 $81,030 $81,030
Voluntary LTD Mutual of Omaha $77,414 $0 $77,414 $77,414 $0 $77,414 $77,414 $0 $77,414
Accident Mutual of Omaha $26,729 $0 $26,729 $26,729 $0 $26,729 $26,729 $0 $26,729
Critical lliness Mutual of Omaha $48,874 $0 $48,874 $48,874 $0 $48,874 $48,874 $0 $48,874
FSA Adminitration Discovery / WEX $0 $1,991 $1,991 $0 $1,991 $1,991 $0 $1,991 $1,991
COBRA Administration Discovery / WEX $0 $2,628 $2,628 $0 $2,628 $2,628 $0 $2,628 $2,628
FMLA Administration Mutual of Omaha $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Benefits Administration EBTech / Bswift $0 : $949 $949 $0 $949 $949 $0 $949 $949
A % From Budget 0.0% 7.1% -5.5% 7.4% 0.7% 2.3%
A $ From Budget $0 ($320,837) ($320,837) $98,826 $33,384 $132,210
A % From EQY Projection 7.4% 8.5% 8.2%
A $ From EQY Projection $98,826 $354,221 $453,047

Page 10 0f 10



Todaad vtinumninl snciged seds.d

s

-EA

H
-t M{'

o -
"v.‘j.:']?'

W00l | neyred

e K Ay SRS

(e T

LR

L St R

e s Ay
s Y

i i Baid

TS TN

A TGk R

K i)

Sraaaly B momat

' ] Bundi* AV ES
IET N
) A AT
it 8 P 5 P R o ity ) Fz e et | 2
215 Py g v U
s L e . ; PO

ByuH

A diisst letoT

roady
Qriiheks w243
PEER LT DR
i3

T 2 (i

WAL LA
pdlii lph

VY RS A RS
ciipeai iy FED
o TR ’1'|’b]‘ Au?

AR - S, ST

o A0
TON neel &8



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.05.21

Recommendations for Approval:

> Review and take possible action to approve FY’22 Employee Insurance Benefits.

Rationale:

Jessica to give overall review for the following item(s):

» FY’22 Employee Insurance Benefits

¢ Motion to approve FY’22 Employee Insurance Benefits



1S.E0.50 .OW 371 A OUIDA

' tevoigqh ot enclshnemmoenos

sl eavelamd SYT eveiads o nuiloe sldizzog aNel brn wsiveR X

sisnoitsH
(2imafi priwelint art 1ot wetven tlrevo awig of sdigeal
siftonafl sonenenl sayolgred XYY <

«1fnned ssorweal sevolgud S27YH svern s o) noitold ¢



AGENDA Item No: 07.06.21
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

15

Board Related :
Open Meetings Act Suspension Update:

On June 30, 2021, Governor Abbott's office approved a request by the Office of
the Attorney General to lift the suspensions of certain provisions of the Open
Meetings Act. The suspensions will lift at 12:01 a.m. on September 1, 2021. This
means that our Board meetings will go back to regular compliance with the open
meetings act as we had prior to the current COVID related flexibilities being
granted by the Governor. Board members will still be able to attend meetings by
video or phone conference; but the Chair or his designee, must be in the
designated location where the meeting is scheduled.

In addition, Linda Spradlin, Franklin County representative has decided to leave
the Board when her term expires this month. We will recognize her for her service
at the meeting this month. Franklin County Judge, Scott Lee has designated
County Sheriff, Ricky Jones as their next representative. Sheriff Jones will be at
the August meeting.

1115 Transformation Waiver and FY-22 Budget Assumptions:

e The July payment for Demonstration Year 10 (DY-10) should be received this
week. Next fiscal year will be the last payment year for this iteration of the 1115
DSRIP program. September will also bring the start of the Directed Payment
Program for Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS). This is the first of two
replacement programs that HHSC is using to maintain Community Center funds
when the 1115 DSRIP program ends. The DPP-BHS will be paid as a monthly add-
on to our current Medicaid billing and include 2 larger payments a year at 6 month
intervals, similar to current DSRIP reporting periods.

COVID Response:

We are continuing to follow current CDC guidelines, and utilize precautions when
necessary at all sites. All of the state’s waivers to allow for increased use of
telephone and telehealth services remained in effect and have been renewed for
another 30-day period.



£5.80.50 oM matt ACHIDS
hogef aoioaill svifuser™

(nitaA bisol beboaminased!
- Vit nodsriacint 103 enol

;!tsmitgﬂ

hoasH whanll svifuoaxd

:assbaU no! —::!‘neqeu'&’ A apniiseM negd

n & a:’f*i" arit vd fasunet § bevoiggs 8os 2 tioddA yomevod LIS GE el nQ
pagh ol 1o gnoisiong Nees fo 2aoiznageue st Nl of Isyanad v~—<w.:#3:»‘\ ]

aifl T “"‘f\ Frpdmetass a0 mis TOSH 18 il tiw enciensqsus sdl ““WM
g w0 ol ouasiliaos siups of Aosa ﬂp fiw epnifasr Meod o I8 anB8em

priad 2o shdine® beisien QIVOD Inanus ol ot 10 Deri aw 88 iJ‘ "‘ggr‘-‘zﬁz‘-}.rfs

U3 soniiasm brste of slde od e Hiw ewr&m am beod yemayod ssd yd balngw
- arth of a¢ taur senpiaey airl 10 WA & tud HonSIBINOT £10:1Y 16 G0V
nalybados 2 nnisem ol ot mﬁ& o bolsngiest

k- .
4 STe

U
-

 mapineb asr ovteinezeae) vinwl nidns ditbege sbnid noifibbe
e a1t iR &arﬂ gsingooe) iw oW Minom 2int zeigxs st yorl nadw ool adi
beasaie skn gal Hood spbul wn ;«3.3 ning 3 dinotn 2irl paifasm el s
16 od liw =nnt “xiaﬁ Sviistaesenst ixen want 28 gencl wisiA fien vinued
prilaan jaupus e

seoiarmuzed tspbull U8 bns wvisW noilsrnoiangtt 21T S

mﬁ heviaoa &d Bluos 1: MY OF 1seY notevznomsll ol nemyeg vl sl e
1t to oied 2 10} 13y fnomysa t2al art 5d liw 189y 183211 Ixsit seaw
My afi .*,ae.sjba.w.u it to Detz ool prite cals lliw wdmeiged meigoid HASU

ot o el erl) g 2AT (@HB-A90) ssonvied fisaH leicvered Yol mEigord

Fhn e o0 vinumman aiatnism of pnize 2l 22HH jen] 2ms1p0ig Iremedsigs)
“abs yiinoin & 28 bisg &0 hw 2H8-990 o™ sbnte mapoiq Sl a7 T sl nertw
dinom & g wey & ginemyes wemsl € sbulon brs phillic DisaibeM IeTius wo :u 1
?bﬂ g prithoget SUREA nanen ol elimiz Ygviein

>
o

‘senogess QIVED £

radw Arolussetg asiliu bre zsnilsbivp SG0 fnenuo wollot of priunines 26 2
1o seu bazssnn 1ot Woils of sieview a'sigiz adt 1n lA 2sha lie 18 yiszesoen

1 hewan ot aaed even bas tefs i benismo zasivisz flesrslst bas snodgdiel
aoneq vaeb-08 erione



4. Texas Council Update:

The ED Consortium held its monthly meeting last week and discussed planning
sessions for the November Staff and Trustee Conference in Austin. Council staff
are still analyzing bills passed in the last legislative session but have put together
an end of session report that provides summaries of new laws passed that are
relevant to Community Centers. | can forward it to Board members who would like
a copy.

5. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN):

The Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) for ETBHN is meeting in August to
approve the next year’s budget for the network.



(

stabal nmwol epxs T

gmarsiq beesuosio bive det v fesi pritasm virinora el bled muinoanaD OF et
Heds ionuel ansueA ni sonswingd esreu T Uie BRIE 1edmevel enl 10l ancizees
dlsgot g aved hed acisesy eviteizips’ el adi of Razesy allid prisviers N2 s18
a8 sl aosene awe! wan T sslmyie 2ativoig 16t hoge ndiees? ic hna A
mildd bitaows ortw Madmen isot] of 1 Bewio! nEs | s19ined ynauinmed of isvels

YORt 8

VAHET 3 Aoyt oisetl lewiveds® 2T e

o TaunUA i priltes gt MEETE o0t (Q0R) esifivined irpisiav (aroips® el
Awowte adl 1o} teptiod 2 msy kan arld avolgns



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.07.21
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of May, 2021 and June, 2021

> Center’s 3rd Quarterly Investment Report

Rationale:

> Review and discussion of the Center’s financial statement for the month(s)
of May,2021 and June, 2021 for approval.

> Review and discussion of the Center’s 3rd Quarterly Investment Report for
approval.



FERO.S0 O BT ADRZOA

pirga e 7

{

LJAVORASAA 0T BUCITAGKIVRIOGER
PSOE s Bie FC0E vl Yo {g)dinom srif w0l insmsiele BonENR 2 winel <

oae® inemizsurd vhshnudl bkl 2hwnes

mlapadah

(21ctn o 51t ol Ineimeres ledananit 2 einal ol o nolasussit bie vl oR &
Javonags 0 808 anul bre PEOS yaM 1o

2} e fasirdesvnl yhehausd ik 21sinad et 1o nolseunaid bpa wenl -
tevoinae



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of May 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

July 28, 2021




DRI < T e

\(jmummai) hmmgsi«i Eﬂ}h‘a.i

j‘zoqaﬁ Ismmsm H

‘ i‘“(}& vbM ‘m dmoM adt 'ro’ii

}i")ODﬁE‘H rﬁ*mﬁ ‘
e T ufﬁ() lsmﬁﬁﬂf’{ 'iauil}

208 88 viul

A e
—N\"%’, i ‘:_-g.,



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Related Data

Financial Ratios

Quarterly Investment Report




Jw\»

:m"} *ﬁﬁﬁmﬁmu ?sﬁuzwﬂ e.a:!ai

$ﬁez i} rqu}l igx:mxm’r‘i

{lf.ft?mu? 355:;{:13:

:ssr{&' aisls&‘i.: |

1 :mv;ﬂ wd qsu‘?{ senoogl
7 nsmast? smoanl SVERIEQI00)
- znntibasayd B esunsvel] o kmmiieid

£150 heiplssl

ammﬁ Iﬁ?tf ﬂ"’}‘ 3!

rocest nsimeaval dhohselr




Financial Summary for the Month Ending May 31, 2021

Lakes Regional Community Center

[Profit and Loss Summary

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

[Balance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

$4,184,496 $29,460,294
$3,235,081 $27,068,593
$949,415 $2,391,701
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
May 31, 2021 May 31, 2020 Change
$35,286,631 $30,106,029 S 5,180,602
$11,420,916 $15,687,534 S (4,266,618)
$23,865,715 $14,418,495 S 9,447,220




TEIO T L INRMInGS islioigaR sade ! ;
1805 .26 vetd Anibnd _rime sei3 vot visrnmud Islnend

i R |

\{w.awm.-‘i- e
3

3150 of 0¥
: I,

1T = G

1 imomgmemad § B 1 A

2

spL Uoness BRR MBIA2 . - _ 4 o eynavEd
Ee?aaow o I8 2eg.s2 Ea S R T

FUaTIIE .:';.f ‘PraAEad ST amnTm R

| e RN SRSOE

e 3] F ) : ]

VILIRMISE 1452 300 et68) )

Fromb e hr:.u\»} SRRt ST

watar ey 1 |30 26 0TY 12 5 ;“?C;'?ﬁ“jﬂ"?*’*‘f“?"ﬂs 1
sger) | [ DSOS IEweM | rSOREveM

PR S mwa.

LRED & O QRLBGLOER . fEeaEggel T o L seahistol
Biagats o MERSERRLL CBIROSMELE L aeitifidel iesaT

QLN S am I LT L R C L ghnels® bR

TS ARG IS -ms.'mmm L A e S




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

. : Ko 1. TR L . - . IR _NetChange
5/31/2021 5/31/2020
Current Assets
Cash S 12,963,431 S 9,221,375 3,742,056
Accounts Receivable 5,787,237 4,344,360 1,442,877
Other Current Assets 430,526 227,790 202,736
Total Current Assets S 19,181,194 S 13,793,525 5,387,669
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 7,985,910 $ 8,187,682 (201,772)
Other Long-Term Assets 8,119,527 8,124,822 (5,295)
Total Long-Term Assets S 16,105,437 $ 16,312,504 (207,067)
Total Assets S 35,286,631 $ 30,106,029 5,180,602
|Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 692,689 S 735,625 (42,936)
Accrued Expenses 904,105 580,217 $323,888
Short-term Debt 1,704,595 6,246,870 (4,542,275)
Total Current Liabilities S 3,301,389 $ 7,562,712 (4,261,323)
Long-term Debt S 8,119,527 $ 8,124,822 (5,295)
Total Long-Term Debt S 8,119,527 $ 8,124,822 (5,295)
Total Liabilities S 11,420,916 $ 15,687,534 (4,266,618)
Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,173,410 S 8,187,682 (14,272)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 15,692,305 6,230,813 9,461,492
Total Equities and other Credits S 23,865,715 S 14,418,495 9,447,220
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 35,286,631 S 30,106,029 5,180,602




S SIS = # L E o
S PPN URAE MR e

SRS

AT TR

ez

mﬁmﬁwp
mw-aw-hmﬁm&w’
CERaRER" | b 5 prig w:a
YT T T RN 3 maamf-ps.amr. ‘

BT
T

REYRBEE -

IGXRET. o
B> AT
B o

firf.$ﬁ{f:‘ :

Ty
ke S

iy }M‘;l

e

LA, -t L

m&m P %s'ie-rmaa xmmz :
& : usf:nwmmﬂﬁ; wm&mpﬁ :




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of May 31, 2021

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 41,770 (177,545)
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach 620 2,143
Hospitality House (2.371) (81,946)
IDD 438,382 1,205,026
ECI 67 (4,070)
Administration (3,412) 512

Bonham Property 74 (13,112)
Expending Fundraising (704) (934)
1115 Waiver 442,486 1,402,019
Medical Prescriber Services 24,932 40,166
Fema Grant 416 (2,334)
CCBHC Expansion Grant 8,051 14,786
Collaborative Grant (121) 9,578
Education Services Pittsburgh (773) (2,587)

Total Lakes $ 949,415 § 2,391,701




wm:a’} mmxmm&S !exrezgafﬁ aa)i&i
' mmhﬂ(} vd geaeil trsmsigts ammxi
1508 ,li. wvald 3 m A

alslobael m«m menm:} S _ stoinividh
SECRL T AR B e S HM
= 38 N, ' O:;b d;ﬁaﬁm}ﬁmﬁ mt% ditesH ksmxaN‘ _
(b, L2 s ""‘"ﬁ") : ol unﬂw:!&ixqaoi"_
je;f*oaac 3 et SRSt AT R S aar
SR P SR ' DA
E’.'.';‘. RSy 8 N R noiisrisininhA
ot g ' B ; e SR o oegeil msdund
NS T B R AP gmzr:s,hnu'l guibasax]
010,508, 1 aa;ss:u A e ] wvisW 2111
d0L08 TSRS e T mmaa 10dtroes T iBoibakd
(BELEL L s S a a0 g™
aav‘.,t.j L 1208 g S e solzasgxd THEDD
arz.e R L e e R Y PR R
Al ~"”Yz ',' ¢ i adamdmi‘iauwwd ::mweup&»

'15*‘}}"22{:“"”‘2 fxmm A el isoT




Revenues
General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended May 31, 2021

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

5/31/2021

Variance

5/31/2020 Var %
$260,371 $5,059 $255,312 5047%
$686,180 $360,225 $325,955 90%
$67,684 $114,283 ($46,599) -41%
note 1 $834,430 SO $834,430
$246,989 $239,848 $7,141 3%
$298,651 $298,945 ($294) 0%
$2,047 $4,349 ($2,302) -53%
$404,384 $390,544 $13,840 4%
$103,053 $94,872 $8,181 9%
$7,605 $3,307 $4,298 130%
$3,325 $3,565 ($240) 7%
note 2 $1,269,777 $1,413,564 ($143,787) -10%
$4,184,496 $2,928,561 $1,255,935 43%
note 3 $1,729,601 $1,423,147 $306,454 22%
note 4 $542,105 $503,909 $38,196 8%
$3,903 $2,464 $1,439 58%
$4,561 $532 $4,029 757%
$33,779 $12,002 $21,777 181%
$4,639 $32,001 ($27,362) -86%
$6,516 $1,854 $4,662 251%
$19,672 $19,906 (5234) -1%
$3,510 $1,674 $1,836 110%
$29,327 $26,369 $2,958 11%
$55,862 $54,493 $1,369 3%
$801,607 $753,477 $48,130 6%
$3,235,081 $2,831,828 $403,253 14%
$949,415 $96,733 $852,682 881%

notel Includes May 1115 budgeted excess monthly allocation increase of $273,242. Additional 1115 funding to be received after July 2021 IGT Payment.

note2 Required recognition of Provider Relief Funding - 1) Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Payroll and Benefits - $293,170;
2) Reimbursement for COVID related expenditures March 2020 - March 2021 - $180,174. 3) Compensation for lost revenues associated

with cessation of certain day-habilitation services due to COVID precautions. March 20 - Feb 21 - $157,434
note3 Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Payroll - $273,337.

noted4 Includes Expenditures for COVID Goodwill Benefits - $20,834.



- 'mms.z g,mwnmab e esm } i
I:(‘i ,.’.i gf:M b%bﬂ&mxmm am 'm? ?Mﬂﬁ!ﬁﬁ Bmmm ﬁdeWﬁJ =

B G FIRELEY

e e AN E W R e R S e

HENOT T iR RSE ; N 9&9‘&? Ca
B E T T o REEARE
*.‘ZS i _f‘;rzj.ﬁisefxv_;; 0 R SR&‘?R«?
s penpERs | AL

e ‘e ‘ 7 ARRSORE ’-,
e e D }i@.‘;‘{“ggg&_"xw,
e apigsc e
».*EUE,.‘ B T Loy :', 743&5?

REr (o 3 <axaplemn e i st 5?:&2

Lty 4 i . : # ng

e WQHWJweM&WMﬂyMS
Coteen T sioweReveWdRETE |
SN T s
P e ‘ - sipvad Dig ekt

e e
O e e W T
BT I sk kY baganei |

et s

il g Py e Y e

fet')

[
v
5 5
b prieonl
i S S Y T
. i |

“estn - /awmmwws,. .
S o T o ﬂﬁmwsmlana :
oIS e e TRe
TN g V',,)ﬁ*wiq&,.amwxmaw‘r

P et ';x wgof bcma:rw:mmah& e

; ._mfz ?’m-%?.’ :_
v Yeaed <
i BT 53%”511'»:3?% Wb\f,"‘;

o . -.,\97?;“333'#99.'I‘

N pieb3052 - SRLEERLE
T U 5 T S A gl
CWSEY . kShaR A RS
oy IL T BAC RN o L SRR S R
SIET =T L e S G mggg dans
AR P o RS T TR
SN S agesze e
#O5E 20303 ' o MEde
5 VORI - - o peEasy
S ekt : es sa' ook e S N ses‘:_!.az--&,
: E5 0 e 0 SCELEBSY

pr

A

, ,. ) _4 e
R S Y St S

i
s

tmmmw '{ :

PRI SRS e L

it 1 ks iy i | g

B e T e T pommncher dons ;‘.-4 b ‘«'iﬁ'-...,, '&-L'-’-.-L—‘-,... ar s Sk ey .....-.a.«._‘ .‘,'._,-, S el e LTk &, e

el
£ 4 B u T

¥

L

: S S Tariv w..s.‘:zﬁs bsvizm a.a* mebem” &&(umdgv:ﬂ L3E $Re’c cs.a»wx- or‘tsmt‘is ga‘*mﬂ mw St .;IJ gt lzs‘ um: W '
b P pesne mwseamamswm IV =28 e ainnai L« AL Yo 3 st B memw g
TS 'xHa mmﬁwn i ‘(!:ﬁ wmmaa ss &U OB m e,wnnm rmmmaﬁam sisisy mva: ﬁa‘mmmu
b, fati ;SW usm ;»mmm saﬁmmmmwmm mat e --qm Feit
3 e : »E&@.h‘é Lo'm" Wbmzz awau mammwmww ‘Sﬁm =~
LBt maa ';?wbaoa an mmm«,ﬁmmmm o, j.a

N




Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

|Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended May 31, 2021

~ YTD ended YIDended

05/31/2021 05/31/2020 Variance Var %
$2,142,622 $1,483,620 $659,002 44%
$6,048,128 $5,451,088 $597,040 11%
$808,204 $782,484 $25,720 3%
$5,323,934 $4,184,616 $1,139,318 27%
$1,958,003 $2,113,976 ($155,973) 7%
$2,665,401 $2,721,817 ($56,416) 2%
$21,965 $60,664 ($38,699) -64%
$3,527,052 $3,511,589 $15,463 0%
5939,356 5897,089 $42,267 5%
$48,423 $72,241 ($23,818) -33%
$28,651 $57,908 ($29,257) -51%
$5,948,556 $5,594,816 $353,740 6%
$29,460,294 $26,931,908 $2,528,386 9%
$13,496,951 $12,997,698 $499,253 4%
$4,696,205 $4,445,360 $250,845 6%
$32,569 $26,765 $5,804 22%
$40,894 $200,698 ($159,804) -80%
$127,734 $170,759 ($43,025) -25%
$323,568 $333,490 ($9,922) -3%
$45,404 $25,728 $19,676 76%
$219,960 $232,173 ($12,213) -5%
$27,399 $40,704 ($13,305) -33%
$265,374 $237,321 $28,053 12%
$488,592 $501,196 ($12,604) -3%
$7,303,942 $7,104,073 $199,869 3%
$27,068,593 $26,315,965 $752,628 3%
$2,391,701 $615,943 $1,775,758 -288%




x;,m:s ygtﬁ"‘ s i wm U
:ws A vm kwa oivEg sl 3 mm‘m@ Mnanm wmmqm;ﬂ

R
i i I S mi\g}
e ) -‘m\ﬁmza
RS BROS8E ,33%@‘ :
ST e e R
o | - SiEwe L . BrBRLER
i )t il OERELIAE
~\c. SAE , & A uem'uz '
e L e e
ERIS NG S

T T .Aw. s - 923 gag 52

; aszzngs’: ; mweﬁa aa.:aaaé?ca

PR e

e

L2k cans i An;:aw
R jusfeats

| ARSER A
b wsmug{

b Wmﬁ m-wﬂrﬁ.:f '
mmmﬂ ?ﬁ“ﬂ‘lﬁ T
wa\/aﬂ mes 'mmu%bmm qnhsa_
‘3 smmﬁ'm’swdéfﬁ :

; wmm e

Lot et

‘f'airlﬁs“ R snseibeig

_ s b ‘!“. :
s.me»ﬁﬁ:c: (m» m, i
3. am:sc-rz. qM-‘_ :

| _;éimwiwm-

s&a\@ g F&"‘mlai

arh&ns&as»\ ,-qmﬁ;

qnm»&ff m’?

mqmsﬁmmM' 3
L BN !an&?;anmtﬁ:m__ :
’ O RS
PgGUR Itd.

el

ﬁiﬂ#d@}r’i&"ﬁ GMM ‘

e ag e TR

VR s 80 YR by AL

..‘.‘a....... o et

: ﬂmm I

el *ﬁmmﬁﬁ
mﬂmﬂ &mﬂ’ '

J i

% W«mxa,wmn-. e




sigad peg

860'8 860'8 86511 860'8 860'8 860'8 8608 860'6 860'L uB)sAg YH 40} s884 S1emyog JaNdwo)
808'c 819'GlL 6vLZL 29¢'s £26'8 T AN 968 £15'6 66V see4 poddng aremyogs Jejndwio)
ovL'LL 295'82 1921 985'9 SL0'VL 8el'cl 9LL'0l 8z8'¢ £rp'Sl sesuadx3 AJYUO JaYI0
6.€'61 S0Z'sT rr's 122'€T 05091 £se'le Gl€'9 8zL'y LEL'6 000'5$ Jepun Juawdinb3 sendwo)
vLL'LL €05’} 9sZ'el 120'LL v€6'L 6€6'L1 160°LL 906'6 LL9'LL [eyuay juswdinb3 Jaido)
196 9816 z28'L 89¢ 8€0'9 v0L'2 6SL'e €LL'T 182y 000°5$ Jepun Juawdinb3/einyuing
9sZ'y 68Y'y 68Y'y 68Y'y 687y 68Y'y 68yt y95'y evs'e AepnQ [eyde) Jeindwo
oco.mw JoAO EQEQ_:UN\Q_:::S“_
0 0 0 sjosloid AepnQ [eyde)
0 ovy'ee 126'12 66E'v1L 6v5'96 (050°2) 08’6 05€'9 AepnQ [eyde) Buipjing
seliddng/dinb3 jenuspisay Gi 11
zL9'6L 588'2¢ 569'LC 888'61 802'22 zL1'82 G99'€Z 918'82 85622 seiddng sjqewnsuo)
962'12 615'22 S9Z'El ¥65'€l 986'91L 8el'8lL 910'8L 150'SL 6eL'e [onel ] pue Buiuies |
00S'L 00S'L 005} 00S't 00S‘} 00S'L 00S‘} 0 000'¢ se94 Bul||i4/weiboid Issy jusied
1SL'L Sv8'0lL ¥6€°L 122'9 LL€'9 ¥S9'LL vrL'z 88Y'L ovb'L spa [edidAyy
lzL'ol £96'L€ 62£'€C 0€6'02 £68'2¢ v6L 1 zv8'8z 682'S2 §25'92 sel|ddngy/s|eannadewseyd
8/8'¢c 118V 999's L8L'S vLL'e GE6'E 660'% ovL'y G6¥'S SJBUYIO YIM SJOBJUOD [EDIUID-UON
s8a4 Buiutes | /) sjoaloid GLLL
£06'€ €IS z8L'e 162's 8082 £5€'y 28T 12L'T 665C Bujures | puswdojprsq yels
056 16L°) T25°) 856 ovL 8eL 869 €66 9ev'L S80IAISS Qe PajoRjUOD)
9v0'slL 8zz'vl 220'0e ¥96'C1L vLL'EL S09'L1L 858'Gl zi6'LL 269'71L SjoRHUO0D TWHXL
€82, 8v0'L €82, orL'9 €52'L 656'9 120°L ele'L LE0'L $834 soueinssy Ajiend JN/49I
6£9'V.LE Lv0'9ee 90£°06€ 9zr'ese 162'0c€ 199'98¢ 168'€9¢ £62'65€ €52'02¢ X3-s610 JBYIO YIm sjoenuo)
vLS'LL 12€'S1 8eL'vL 0st'L 82z'0l LE6'EL 0921 gee'e 18¥'C [BUIBIXT - SOAS 0IdAAINSUOD
MY - 1oenuo) Buisiny
|eulaju| - SOAS 0id4/jInsuo)
89v'elLL veZ'S0L SLy'ZLL 861011 0L£'801 ¥2S'SL1 LLL'POL ¥56°'L2L 08S'SL1L yeRuo) SOH &
016’8 166°Z 68L'L S6V'C 191°2 €SL'y 088'c L10'L 80L'e aydsay el)
:sasuadx3y BunesadQ JaYyi0
S0L'ZYS 69100 GLH'GES 696'625 G2E'SKS yrL'0vS £98'V0S 9€5'26¥ 01£'86% 8£6'90S sjyeuag sakojdw3
109'62L°L $ 830U 16LZLG L $ G1G'86E’L $ea0U 99Z'90S'L $ ¥T6'TEY'L $  6¥E'00S'L ¢ ee9GIiyrL ¢ erz'osy'L $ Le9'ver'L $ sebep) @ seueles
Jquaund
mezu_v:gxm
9%6r'vel'y ¢ eV 9EL 'S ¢ 1692zt $ 896'G60C ¢ G88'LZL'E $ GELTVEE ¢ z2e0'lv0'e ¢ gez'Lize ¢ z12'866'C $ SINN3ATY TVIOL
68691 8€6'L1LT 9L1'v02 66€£'502 159'661 12£'502 06€£'661 80€'0¥2 GE8'8ET 00sSY Hg Sexa| YUON
S€2'T s2L'e 169'¢ L0S'e 1sz'e 999'c 686'C 0£9'e L52'¢ awoou| Jsaseyu|
8¥9'v05°L 300 0gg'eLL’} 18/'6E€'L  ZA0U £20'68L°L z8€'08L°1L 6.2'982'L 0L5'v9Z'L £56'622'L 089'z22'L sweiboid |eiepad
690CYL'L 6£9'029°} 86L'GLL'L 860'909°L 1S€'619'L 0./£'669'L 29L'615"L £05'855'1 Sop'89Y’L sweibold ajels
GGG'889 S 90U pOL'L8L $ Z1£'65 $ ovs'L6 $ 8ez'c9 $ 050251 $ 18e'v9 $ gpz'eet 8 9/6'v9 $ [8207]
Lz-kep Lg-1dy LZ-1ey 12-9e4 Lg-uep 0z-9eQ 02-AON 020 0z-deg SonudAdY

1202 ‘1€ Aep\ Buipu3 pouad ayj Jo4
salnjipuadx3 pue SaNUBARY JO Juswalels
18jua) Ajlunwwo) jeuoibay seye




oy gant

; P _ . “@wnwo @a:ﬁ%&@ ﬂmnﬁﬁ.ﬁ ww»ﬁ

mcﬁunwﬁw bris eeunaved] Yo inematid

2RO LE o )
: e .

IS atyT

- 43,884

B AR
R 2 E
RS

e

S odiney WG TG

Sevde WAL
AR o % -

o' ?

PR Fasah 185LIAT

AGRENE

GIeR

T S
vl
Aty i
ST
gt

LunG

1 W, BENIED. )

) [g: e

u,,‘., mmv&uﬂ.
DR .l g
B A

L v..x?a% e
E , 8 “". BN b et 1 mﬁm# |

wwwv :

e ...\
”o..v

Biter
¥ 4

Egiapat

S et
oal

. P

e TE08 76 8 pribnd 3%@ ot 107

P ]
omie ER0 2810
SRR

& Sm..a..,w SR
a1
EotReE

S AERE L
arrseR

40.,me_. nmmw.m S

-

.mw. ~..Cm4 N

Bee Tie

.N m..;gw b

f

mw?g

s

ﬁw.._&,., , u 4 o men

» LSl I
ETOR o

B S 2

Bax s Floc 8

8 : s 45 Lossg

n.ww Y P 5
MR 0 amee
L2 £ i
0TI
g N

~ v_ §§
samﬁ« wpwaa@h.w

L S 24.5

[ e

S8 3 p

i

oEmEeE T

,v-m, E
.Ad@mﬂn

R s

¥ars

A Tl

) Jo!.

.gw.

v ‘:;5 o :
T DR8I

o A L

Piha SBLEOR) 3 BERSOMT 2
i T R

SEEREI
R
T PRET

R N
BT

.,,8. .mwa m

| RERLY

R

RN

e Ler

4

FIBE, o
B4 gl g

DYEBELL

ogeas
A g{%

i ;.@z..%.na _

t
e

L5358 Y

EMGBER g

CORBRE T
TR A

Y

&

AR

Lo ERARRET

SBLL

LTSS

dmnzl««

SR A

s . s eoc

S84 0

BT
ATh
R
e
R

O R
s : ﬂgmsgu ,A.\

i ..vuw. \u., i

BhgArs -

TEon -

e oEespr

3 n..vvmu~.

i ”.,.vmr.m e
PR

BERS -

DA

QAL
DR

o

o s

SRt

SRR, < T <

ERNEY

S

836,

o . e o g e s SRR

Ce s

.,..‘“,.A...‘M i a0

.a%ﬁn%& A

- aenegot dabiad
oo wnal beswsl.
gpzaaui.sit .

A3 &%@u%«& :

B T
: .?.éﬁgw&:

%.Fi_%gu

i ﬁn%gxﬁg,
u&&é«fk}ﬁkbgﬂ?
L abveed BRI
v. s Egﬁetq{
a GrnieT T e
@&m%guv%g:
ELCRUBED SR e T e T
x sﬂbb%ﬁaﬁiﬁﬂ_ﬂ&._n ;
! o shafd e ey
wa % o .ﬁﬁqﬁ.ﬁé R
. § 4 g ﬂ!’.ﬂmyk :
ek SdMAED
S e A e LY b
) . R
PR G e
61:(956 IR Pt
e ﬁﬁ’u%,» .
o R e e e
Pt e A ey
W0 Sand) Trernehint wEanes
apraid ar..«@r pepid:
uaed sl rendnZ et s

R L B T wi&nnzu TR U

i




"p£8'0ZS - SIyauag [IMP0D) QINQD Joj sainypuadx3 sapnjou - 6 310U
"LE€'€42$ - lIoiked IMPooD QIAOD Joj aimipuadx3 sapnjou - 8 3jou

quawAeqd 19| 120z AInF Jaye paniedal aq o) Buipuny GL L | [UONIPPY ZYZ'€/Z$ JO 8seasoul Uonedojie Alyjuow sseoxe pejebpnd GL L | AW sapnjou - £ 81ou

“PEV'LGLS - 1Z 994 - 0Z YOJBI “suoinessid QIAOD O} enp sedlases uonelliqey-Aep

M PaJEINOSSE SaNUBASI 10| Joj UonesuadwoD (€ “b/1'08LS - LZ0Z UIBIN - 0202 UDJEW Sainypuadxe pajelel QIAOD J0j JUBWasSINQuISY (Z ‘0.1 'E6ZS - SIyeuag Pue [loJAed IMPO0D QIO 10} seunyipuadx3 (1 - BuipunJ jellay Japinoid Jo uonuBooay painbay - 9 sjou

“|AR)) JOqUIBW PIEOG JOJ 408UD PIOA - G BjoU

‘Hodas |eroueuly Aepy ul paisjua aq o} Buipod JUNCOOE JOj UOHEDYISSEDBY - {7 810U

‘51500 Jyouaq saonpas ARUBIS OS[e SIUL %0 Aq S314 Jauonnoesd asinu oM pue ‘%0z Aq 314 ueniskyd auo Jo uonoNPaJ 8y 0} ANP BJe SBLIBIES YDJB Ul UoRINPay - € Sjou

Sly'6v6 $ 5.£'69 $ 90e'6LE ZrL'e6 $ zov'szl $ 9/8'12C $ Ges'/8l $ 690'90€ $ 080°ZL1 $
180'GeZ'E 850°290'¢ Z6£'€00'S G2v'200°'c 287'€66'C 65e'lZL'e 16¥'658'C 191'606'C 2€1°'188'C
G/€'€96 £68'8L0'L L06'720'L GE8'0S6 G18'656 8yL'9LL L 82¢'156 719'056 £96'688
L¥9'S v.2'S 699'% o'y 816'y G69'9 Lov'y €99y €16y
(002) Lajou
6¥ ol 0 0 Ge 0 0 182 0
ozy (19) golou Oz 901 Syl 0 0 00l scl
6€9°L (o1€) pejou  99g €8S 0 oLl L19 06 0
889 ove 0 She 0sv 0 0 0
8/6'¢ L0€'e L9’y v58'8 0€s'9 €8.°L LS, SlE°L ve8'L
298'G6S vY9Z'vS 6€9'€S 0S.L'vS 826'€S L06'€S 829'6¥ 102'8S oLY'vS
vrL'S 0.6'L 86S'S 859V oer'y £ee'g vrLL 0s¥'s 9€8'e
898y oeL'el 06€'8 8/8'¢ 881’6 0.0'9 sl9'e 00€'6 £9Y'6
916’9 G90'6 ¥26'9 8EV'S 86€'9 92e'e 0SS'S 265'L G6S'L
1ze'62 Gee'62 GEe'6C £66'8C 119'62 11962 11962 119'62 119'62
00S°C 00S'2 00S'C 00S'C 0052 00S'2 00S'C 000'e 000°¢
SSv'L 0 GSS'L SSv'L 68y, SSb'L SSh'L GSY'L SS'L
Lz'ie 128'9¢ 120’62 60.L°L2 91082 [AWr4 £65°'/2 28§'/2 881 '8l
6€9'V v8L'zy S6L'EY veL'sy v.2'vS 09v'se 906'LY SLL'6lL L9v'oe
o'y v8e'y 880V 1982 €682 8652 865'C 0.6C 8192
0Ls'e 896'¢ 986'¢ oLv'e 02 L6Y'e 0L6'L 9/8'C ovl'e
£€2e'8¢el zie'elLl 20521 vS2'L6 0SL'ELL 8GG'LLL 16¥'02) 802'22| ¥/6'S0L

pajiiq [enjo. 0} [enioo. 0ZOZAOE ISNIPe 0} Papi0da) BNUBASY DVIN [EUOHPPE £09'201$ SBpNU| - Z 3jou

JEBA [89S14 JOUd WOy %08yD PIOA - L8lou

sain)ipuadxa JOAO SenuaAal
jo (Kouaioyep) sseoxy

SIUNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
~
sasuadx3 BuneladQ JaylO [el0L

a|qemojjeun Sjso) a0l
SI9BJUN|OA pubi-ul |03

spun4 jousemodwy Buipuadxy

spun4 JoAry pay Buipuadxy
sesuadx3 pieog DYWHWY1
J8u1pu| weiboid

spun4 Buisiey pun4 Buipuadx3

SIS0 WPNY dI¥SA

1509 poddng L) 103
sesuadx3 61-AINOD

ue07 ddd Uo isaisju|
80IA18S 1920

BuisnoH papoddng YHELN

SBOINIRS BqESINqUIRY JUSID

poddng pue Buluies | 1eed
s)s09 poddng wal)
aoueINSU|

OAG Buamsuy BuIljoH SISU)

$S900Y JoUIBJU|/A08ULOYD Ble(

SUONEDIUNWWOSIS |
saninn uSlO-uoN

SIS0D [9n] 3PIYSA
asuadx3 BunesadQ spIysA

swelbold Jayio 0} Juay Buipiing
soueusjuiely ‘Jreday ‘Juay Buiping



i CUmGEA T UEREER 0 EETE B S A SER R o SREE N R L et U s 0e 1 &&ﬁ.aﬁsﬁi 4

LR ﬁm.m?......u e Rsy e = am,w:, £ S EL SRR ¢ R . .A_,vﬁ;qa,. ﬁﬁi g&@m% :
i T iy i PR . . S Tt (et S IeE of thast aodRud -
g Rt _&.@m SNty o e o e&n ) v,;._Z% 2L Coloardy e de RS oﬁc ) e R e %&?&ﬁiéﬁwﬁ%
8= R SRS - WS seRE ABpl T g E TR nr&, e - phendy Ly

S R 1 RS £ T CROSAE R CERRART U e 4w , SEBTE .mﬁ AT L =,
23R =) Bl e L o S <A Y S SRR - o R BEY - PSR g;mw%:ggm. X
) LS O RS PELE U S SRR DE e e e 3 u%i..gai&%ap ..u..u i

e A pEesT = Lt ki BRSO SARNE L TR T AT X S - ored

AR . o A oA S DT < R S A BT mi o I Sy SR .«%«Q?a&;% A
BREF e e AR oAb S L R o T a2 iy - <Ak R . o BEEE LT %&wg,v&a. .

SRR ke o AR . T - L ,v..ﬁ._,v LR hatr ,Em 5 T AR o R A (&wiuﬁgkﬁg o

g D YR et i Z&; ol oA PIRRATN o e . E.Q .mnm.cv T e R e B f?vv#v e ! %5@% '
RN ESRSC 7 o SRR - S IPEE L  CTREEAT - R e ».zwn LRI 1 R yuS 5 Gl : gﬁm‘:g}
ann S eSS g o JREE LR 2 RS = I AN S e il S SR R ’ agvgﬁe@n&ﬁ.f
; e R A e S5 R O DR TR e S S e A SR T

%s;%vtnﬁgu o

JERSR o MEE el e
o REEeE R “E D 3 : _

N - kst SRy PR ey o P : e e £ e PR ..&Eﬁ.fc?._&ie,s.ﬂ%f Jni.g?:.zix}gﬁﬂ%%:&ei Ak.., .
o e A B S T ggﬁ, %%o&a!ﬂ gasw. ?«4«13% wﬁwﬁsgﬂsé%o&%ﬁwﬁﬁfaggo-gg%i < SRl £ gy
: B g . A ) ) g _&ﬁ.w TR Y ¢ _.aﬁiw‘\:gcg S T

3 : ) 1 3 LU e e b s el - ~Louh
xania&d.mnﬂgim&u‘%:n ﬁ P 3~ et T Sy ig?.; ;!ﬁgﬂ%aq ».mﬁ‘ HE3 ai a#%mgwﬁ.unﬁ aﬁ:naﬁf_ ?#,§»l~§£#§ g W
IR NERE M ewt Mgl sexdmiod s U0 o eab we sy ven Yleitns @ e
g;aa\\. qu..x..si&’ u.g.&...w%ﬁ t:aae«a T SNEED eSS SRR T YoM MR Srytasd £ ¥ Tl e AT s e
; , , CSEE RN R TR0 TN 0 A o - Dy T
| IS N b R uﬂagwﬁgii wem o




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY21 Aged Accounts Receivable

MAY, 2021
JAN &
APR MAR FEB prior
Accounts Reivable Description Amount MAY 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 835,560.90 74,507 74,507 74,507 74,507 537,533
NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 1,963.11 1,963 - - - -
ACT - addt'l billed svcs 3,300.00 1,100 - 2,200 - -
Medicaid 343,242.85 281,919 10,313 5,848 8,917 36,245
Medicare ** 396.38 323 74 - - -
Private Insurance ** 1,530.82 1,058 347 125 - -
Chip ** 441.52 183 125 133 - -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 29,093.19 23,342 5,751 - - -
Superior (Cenpatico) 34,648.80 28,163 932 1,463 4,090 -
Optum 17,708.46 15,444 2,265 - - -
Cigna 10,157.22 10,126 31 - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 1,466.62 818 459 47 100 42
Beacon 8,761.59 8,513 114 135 - -
Molina 25,484.08 18,488 4,444 2,478 54 20
Aetna Better Health 6,004.37 2297 618 220 338 2,612
Texas Home Living - North 40,560.60 33,969 6,591 - - -
Texas Home Living - South 18,874.54 17,829 1,045 - - -
HCS - North 280,789.45 279,824 966 - - -
HCS - South 100,310.12 99,691 619 - - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 1,916.00 553 857 378 128 -
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 16,422.98 1,719 9,235 910 240 4,320
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2,579.97 1,776 130 4 - 669
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 141,002.80 132,410 3,548 5,045 - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 59,914.50 19,972 19,972 19,972 - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - . & - -
CCBHC Expansion Grant 116,411.00 116,411 - - - -
Supported Employment 1,500.00 1,500 - - = -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 3,413.69 2,467 668 195 - 84
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 3,933.83 3,038 896 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 165,104.45 67,684 97,420 - - -
ECI Respite - ] y - = A
ECI Priv Ins 3,160.57 1,616 764 488 165 128
ECI Medicaid 30,456.33 29,533 608 315 - -
ECI Managed Care 46,986.59 39,318 6,355 978 - 335
ECI Chip 177.83 22 T 30 30 89
A/R Other Employees - = L = < -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) - 5 4 > = =
TCOOMMI GRANT 69,068.35 16,800 26,820 25,449 - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 11,599.00 7,309 4,290 - » »
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 41,202.04 14,382 12,939 - 10,475 3,407
Fannin County Drug Court 2,000.00 2,000 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - = .
Titus County Drug Court 1,700.00 1,700 - - € #
DSHS Region 3 15,808.31 15,808 - - - =
DSHS Region 4 26,370.65 18,550 7,821 - = -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 5,839.67 5,840 - - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 48,792.00 24,396 24,396 - = -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,657.09 2,657 - s = =
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 15,040.74 8,615 6,426 - - )
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - &
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 10,033.50 4,904 5129 - = L
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual 3,176,053.58 834,430 561,188 561,188 561,188 658,060
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $7,796.60
MAY NTBHA Coffee House expenses 7,796.60 7,797 - - " .
e RN T, GL bal bal ck
Balance Due 5,787,236.69 5,787,236.69 -
oma




= Aoy 5

BT

i8¢
Sy b
i R

QR D
HOR

3
-

{5

SO

ks uin

A D ek 1 L A g AR S <0 St e

*

5

%(:X.
i

2

1.

2550

PTREAN
i

»

e i 4 S A i Y s e A

.
b b

by 4
it

i

SAEL

st te | { apii6a § | eyl 08
AT TR

TS T

§ 280

A CuRNE

#ay
0

)

v';‘%i: 585
B e

A geesi

7

FRaN

ci/ P
‘.ﬂ\&é

E‘Z,r £

r s R |

v

e

GRS, |

ST

e;:r:%r: e
e S

a8
mar -
\’ri:st

BT
k»ﬁi"‘!j_ s
Fﬁ&“ TR

ra;a
@2 ?
9‘i? t

3 i m,géif:» 3
1 e .
e
e R

"%,S
me

hﬁﬁ.! ‘3

- vﬁf)..t i .
'mx.. o

3 = 7 ’7' : _hg,’ﬁ 'ﬁ 'mm/h

s R i
mm_'.._h i
BAnGA FaneeduE
w. tzqn&wrpbas A

R R : mmm{,
& i i T et
S m«umﬁwwr
L gty

FUOHNEMA

*’mdﬁ nm’.’n Aplnanyg

P

i

HEIH Snaviiiis shxal
snaged

. o pisioks
’%Mem witaE nnw!s

ok mvwmaﬁwm
ol - nivid snot eereT] |
- dhoi - 80NT

iz - BIHE

: W.‘ﬂwm O S r'msmaudmm

My &) A i oltes: “moﬂ
f fus® Bk wan S oideesain

SRR
saat lelohies® i,

Sensvest palt X7 SUHT-HRRT O Anom]
grEenst SRLATIMG AN
D aoldopned SHEQOE

ot ek Bat s 2t
{m!s&m\'* e ~mua ekt gl
Fovd botid G b

sz R 1T
-almasdt i

ar vatl 105,
Shalboht 193]

Sl bensnsd D3,

qhi"s ek

an-a\ok;m! Yﬂﬁ(« Ak

(mdu} Sondmes sayolgmd A
CE U TUAR mmar
SitumREL daltans LT
R P e G ,w;r j
TeEAt el el Ny :ztnnﬂ?
Ty 72300 v vERh d naweers
Rt ) giewi sha D austl
v aegedt B4B0] .
: aenipsFt SHEd]
LETSIE: L huaeenis ANME) ZHEQE
: i faeen® vagall T
0w, Y3 Mok GOV AR

P T omaond luine® yasmrend

T iras hud) neitian b8 mied
liniaan’ oiedGE A levisW B EEEE

LRS0% N8 DO ERE S bunavest pamrt
eahmq.m tw @s5ial mm YASS

| o S e e KD T N N P A W SR bt

R

(165D Monad bunpedn) < D03E



Financial Ratios
Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended May 31, 2021

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets S 19,181,194
Current Liabilities (note 1) S 3,301,389
Ratio 5.81
Greater than 1.5? yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity S 23,865,715
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted $ 23,865,715
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities S 11,420,916
Tangible Net Worth S 23,865,715
Ratio 0.48
Less than 2.0? yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net Income S 2,391,701
Add Depreciation S -
Add Interest Expense S 99,045
Cash FlowAvailable S 2,490,746
Debt Service S 389,547
Cashflow Surplus S 2,101,199
Ratio 6.39
Greater than 1.0? yes
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents S 12,963,431
Annual Expenditures S 40,909,141
Daily Expenditure S 112,080
Days Cash on hand 116

Note: Reduced by items classified as other Long-Term Assets (included

previously).




-

_assnnbasrz@ iﬁ@"-‘

a'ﬁ'aé




Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report
For the 9 Months Ending May 31,2021

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

September 1,2020:
TexPool $ 3,168,165
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,033,801
Business Star A/C $ 6,054,647
Omaha Res. Savings $ 8257
Total Sept. 1,2020 $10,264,870

Ending Balance

May31,2021:
TexPool $ 3,920,402
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,034,501
Business Star A/C $ 6,005,284
Omaha Res. Savings $ 8,260
TotalMay 31,2021 $10,968,448

Net Change $ 703,578

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.
The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a
maturity date. Lakes investments include 2 certificates of dep osit that pay
interest at therate 0f0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns 0.40% interest on its
business investmentaccount at the American National Bank.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment p ortfolio is in comp liance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
Management Policy 4.07 and is in comp liance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,

A

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer




hmgafr‘ g m! !(!"rshsyg} rape viximim:%e”} {ma@&.ﬁ eodnd
m:r ,IF ‘{‘RMgtﬂ!mEa A ¢ Jﬁ LG B

f»‘» _’”P_’,_svmwmis '-,f.;_ w it o 3'!33“"-‘“’33 I

Roee D e e YT

& LB Gs e Ses i T ARAC ottt ol 1 e
o SIRIEEl . looamt i ot by
B o HMEENT 2 Bawsmwr '}mmi}

et ThakR0 B A 3617 eeonisyE

; AN -agmvsv?_,a&ﬁ&’dsm@;

ST 0008, | dqaeisieT 2K

‘ : ' S “sorsl ibﬂg mibad

LL.-.,..- ------------ ..—-.ﬁ,:;— , e f__:»(z&‘,!"vsb& ,

é OROLOERS | - fooTml |

| IR e "zaqamo aatenfiin |

RS PODS & A eesizul |

[ ol o BEER e @Wﬁd.wﬁ sdsmO

g... ' gha 5@*‘ G;Q 1&04.,. {V’l‘ﬁfhsﬂr.?

1 . zﬁjgé}i‘ Bl o e ST 'sg.ﬁ;&di}u‘:&?ﬁ'

st aftione Emﬂxaf 1 bmﬁ mo’%mutw yiwd r%: B uu*m Ié}wsm sdl. =
‘n sy o ob anit bas b stnsh nogu oldslisve a1s ehint buaoipomesote o4t
yaq i Hzogebl o 2913000 & sbulord etsmizsvni aadst arebetrus h{ﬁ
it Ao Ensla \‘*(‘%ﬁ Yemias (iimmm hacoded SE08 0 caisrad i frarsia
J{;mﬁlhﬁf msH 151 = Ts) m::dl 43 1{'1:{;33@ 'tarpimva‘ ?iameud

soasilqinas ol & mk’mo ;mauﬂmu,h B e T %mummuﬁ}!mrmsﬂ awiled
- lee bastaomisoval wine > hnummo? {sroigsd il s Tods v
brig il d 1 wrﬁ;m &*mﬂﬂ:iqmo 1 a: birg TO. > yoilo umiaog snshi

- FaA doeteaved -

Lehiaduz yihdpogeafl

R ot TN O Moensin, 5T

, Aaﬂsnsslfw'ﬂ P
ot Oleponaiiiondd - -
- e MYO sosmizaval




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of June 2021

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

July 28, 2021




MRS e ;me w&-ﬁmaﬂm, mmm

m)qa% Z; iquﬁ{”*’l
L0 an ::{E 1o rimeM aﬁ Faod

sldoorisH aiwid

1900 lebonanid teidD

et "-mﬁzfmm@’) isrmi%ﬁ sared

:
% |
?




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4 -5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6-7

Related Data







Financial Summary for the Month Ending June 30, 2021

Lakes Regional Community Center

h’rofit and Loss Summary

Current Month

Year to Date

Revenues $3,669,295 $33,129,589

Expenses $3,084,927 $30,153,519

Net Income $584,369 $2,976,070
[Balance Sheet Summary iy

Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 Change

Total Assets $31,902,902 $29,838,603 S 2,064,299
Total Liabilities $7,452,818 $15,378,712 S (7,925,894)
Fund Balance $24,450,084 $14,459,891 S 9,990,193




o - ﬁ:m‘ \Jﬂtm‘ma'i i _;,eﬁ bﬂhr‘ , _ 7 .
1 : . ;rO,,,-_ ,-erk-‘ Mﬂmm.t L RT wa.tnmu?‘ihh;mﬁ S .
"" . “ l\ . o
R ) N o
S SN TP ét&ﬂwﬁﬂ‘fﬁf*

e ” . . GBRGLL, aa, aesxaage - . eiravaR

TataE . s _;,ﬁf?‘l‘-.ﬂﬁa ' ‘. (’Rem Z ,“ T pededaed - LT il
‘. ) ,‘J* “_ - S L ‘, ‘ -—-s--»----»ﬂ--. a—l-lui , j “’ - i ‘ i ﬁ ‘ : ‘ ,‘7,;‘7 ‘ j:
o B JREeRE , s
Rl T y * B N o
e , J»fmmfw& 2&%-‘!2 am;rx e ‘

S I I LRy i R e
YL o s ; , I Lo = T
" ) -3 m('x ) j ') = R 7 = : aun e
e et - bh-n;mww ] ‘ » E ‘" o

P messatstet 0 i

A P2EH00 t’a;u‘a,ﬂ.é;a;&”sé:i :
o 49:37316’ Liaial .

&
Cia . DR T MUSER
Y " T

R T R AR

“?‘r"mé&b‘r?-ﬂ: i




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

Current Assets
Cash
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation
Other Long-Term Assets
Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets
|Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Short-term Debt
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Debt
Total Long-Term Debt

Total Liabilities

Investment In General Fund Assets
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Total Equities and other Credits

Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits

As of ks of Net Change
6/30/2021 6/30/2020

S 12,688,966 $ 8,952,509 $ 3,736,457
6,517,005 4,250,476 2,266,529

962,116 181,775 780,341

S 20,168,087 $ 13,384,760 $ 6,783,327
$ 7,985,910 $ 8,187,682 $ (201,772)
3,748,905 8,266,161 (4,517,256)

S 11,734,815 $ 16,453,843 $ (4,719,028)
s 31,902,902 $ 29,838,603 $ 2,064,299
$ 809,013 $ 915,521 $ (106,508)
862,872 605,117 $257,755

2,032,028 5,591,913 (3,559,885)

s 3,703,913 $ 7,112,551 3 (3,408,638)
$ 3,748,905 $ 8,266,161 $ (4,517,256)
S 3,748,905 $ 8,266,161 $ (4,517,256)
s 7,452,818 $ 15,378,712 3 (7,925,894)
$ 8,173,410 $ 8,187,682 $ (14,272)
16,276,674 6,272,209 10,004,465

s 24,450,084 $ 14,459,891 $ 9,990,193
$ 31,902,902 $ 29,838,603 $ 2,064,299




CIIES -

L

-—..r-—-a-o-'—n-.-*#l—«—.

384‘5 ,,m ‘b:_; " .L- _

sz_.,ez,a .‘
EEATCR

553 S5,
ARG -




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of June 30, 2021
Division Current Month Year to Date
MH 2,419 (175,126)
Mental Health First Aid & Qutreach (99) 2,043
Hospitality House 2.255 (79,691)
IDD 135,406 1,340,432
ECI 2,597 (1,472)
Administration 24,915 25,426
Bonham Property 74 (13,038)
Expending Fundraising 784 (150)
1115 Waiver 401,849 1,803,867
Medical Prescriber Services 13,038 53,204
Fema Grant 0 (2,334)
CCBHC Expansion Grant 5,538 20,324
Collaborative Grant (3,509) 6,069
Education Services Pittsburgh (898) (3,485)
Total Lakes 584,369 $ 2,976,070




hc:i;m;zizs-imh& [i
ot amin g

gma r&ﬁ: i;a-ﬂ&rfaqﬂ'if

”?:']..

e }imé‘t,} fzfﬂfx} iy
ms!s‘} Fi ey o lH'T}* ‘ }‘ A
I (o s e favus,xo"leoJ
| -dgwdznﬂq PN uu*.f’u Aﬁ;a']
mﬂsul £ ~T : |




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended June 30, 2021

6/30/2021  6/30/2020

Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $223,973 $5,373 noted $218,600 4068%
General Revenue MH $664,859 $393,344 $271,515 69%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $91,000 $82,593 $8,407 10%
1115b Waiver Revenue notel $834,430 S0 $834,430 100%
NTBHA Revenue $216,306 $246,106 (629,800) e
Medicaid Revenue $254,232 $344,239 ($90,007) -26%
Medicare Revenue $1,773 $4,686 ($2,913) -62%
HCS Revenue $426,022 $373,155 $52,867 149%
Managed Care Revenue $110,166 $90,158 $20,008 22%
Private Insurance $6,444 $6,603 ($159) 2%
Client Fees $6,849 $4,417 $2,432 55%
Other Revenue note2 $833,240 $1,415,238 notes ($581,998) 41%
Total Revenues $3,669,295 $2,965,912 $703,383 24%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $1,567,821 $1,470,191 $97,630 7%
Employee Benefits $527,078 $502,924 $24,154 5%
Staff Training $2,541 $2,562 ($21) 1%
Furniture and Equipment $3,081 $672 $2,409 358%
Maintenance and Repairs $35,483 $28,453 $7,030 25%
Utilities note3 $2,409 $31,592 ($29,183) -92%
Client Support $9,749 $2,084 $7,665 368%
Supplies $30,387 $22,322 $8,065 36%
Vehicle Maintenance $8,755 $1,687 $7,068 419%
Insurance Costs $29,327 $26,369 $2,958 11%
Debt Service $55,862 $50,271 $5,591 11%
Other Expenses $812,434 $785,390 $27,044 3%
Total Expenses $3,084,927 $2,924,517 $160,410 5%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $584,369 $41,395 $542,974 1312%
notel Includes June 1115 budgeted excess monthly allocation increase of $273,242. Additional 1115 funding to be received after July 2021.

note2 Includes $194,207 additional MAC revenue for prior quarters accrual adjustment to actual TAFI invoices prepared.

note3 Change in utility provider resulted in delayed invoicing, for February, March and April; expenses accrued. Invoices were received and paid in May & June

business, and accruals/expenses were adjusted to actual.

note4 With the exception of Hospitality House and Block Grant Revenue, all other general revenue was deferred. Also, 1115 Waiver and MAC Revenue was not

recognized in June 2020.

note5 PPP Loans were recorded, (Other Revnue), totaling $1,080,675.



l‘ X " : B h e ﬂ:‘,‘,‘ N ‘,‘ s I - N 7 e B . il ‘< o o e L
=y e L I*rﬂ 2 o 5 ‘ - ' K ]
p A . | , i "9’3'?9.} J‘n'..rrqui Imuissﬁ .rsm.i e . =y LI

7 zmg ge}mgahmmmv; B ewmmmmmwﬁmmm T

B - i o B o Y B =
- -, 3 % - o

TRV e g@fm

T | wtamsd i
" F'"E,néi)s

S T R 18 3

5; ‘&!é 1‘L : B ‘s‘iﬁl‘;&a ‘A.: CR iz’aimﬁ

ﬂ - « = ‘7¢"‘s‘u§ér;*-
i S LA —7—J33?'? "’.‘
geas 1" D ’?Lv&\t

1 _ TIME X
LRE L o moARE ww A
,; Jl,j‘,"i‘l. . Bl o ) fWaﬁ-

A 3~ S .

‘: 3 'f "!1!”’*'-‘ e ‘; 1.33»

e . B Y

B g ?m!{e '-:‘." *nn IZ
R N""_".—"_. - f.—-—»jo»_:-—--.ch-p"o—-—-- 1’(‘-'--?‘-'@""0 -
Ve g B T da8se N
‘ ijwAﬂmmem e - ! - e
) n N ' i [ [ e
o e N i B ) Fl i “/— *L'
e 3 . . . L I b ol

11;,3 L ieyptege
‘ uz bf:&hﬂﬂ :

$ ) &Beé

P "a*i@ m;:e DA
e R R g Rt s
ptotm. ™ R
Tod it ‘ ‘ ‘A 7
A o ‘rasﬁgii';.V.
Ty e ReERe :
CAEnE - L ueagd 7 L r‘.'l‘H&M%.;lfB'?
gy o "’;'uf?&& ¥ wjnmmi"
L0252 L. NEReR - o '.‘. wARed NS
L AR, s el ;;‘nmuaf-.&gat;w, )
“’”:;:;i;&gm A t:z A \0&@1“&7.‘
...4-;_.“‘,;&.;..‘.-\,‘“.»‘&4._.4-,».__“ . _.“41 ¥ '; S = J e e ot
B2 2 . . gaEs T L o BEIRE m :
e o *""m’f“""w i e g o B
ey 3 -»7.’-'.‘"~ - 4‘.—"::."7".1";_»_, ; ”‘»f""‘: .3.’5,@‘— . el
‘ : N _— k- e i “‘1&6\-'- e Jram-” ’.'—l“‘ | w NS

DL

oyt ) B
. . v S

S B bt s e ..zwn.v"u i é-tmswﬂw ,mmﬁnu mﬁﬂ“ M"’“M" i '*"*“" """‘““‘ “"i“"‘*'”’“‘b Eey "
A i A " " N B | AmiDE mm.‘« 15w e@ww:-ah’p.xam&s; p_%im Lx

.;w-“ ‘m Jm;gmmmsmmmgwwpwmw ;;mmwwhvw&% m }.’W;h'ﬁ"g
S g e = i AT r,:fiawmmmw
[ = a

s - =
= '

' ﬁmﬂsﬁ.&?aﬁhmﬂ& .

IR iu;; dww ay‘w f'.!M B




'Revenues

General Revenue IDD
General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the period ended June 30, 2021

* YTD ended YIDended

06/30/2021 06/30/2020 Variance Var %
$2,366,595 $1,488,993 $877,602 59%
$6,712,987 $6,080,418 $632,569 10%
$899,204 $870,137 $29,067 3%
$6,158,364 $4,184,616 $1,973,748 47%
$2,174,309 $2,360,081 ($185,772) 8%
$2,919,633 $3,066,056 ($146,423) 5%
$23,738 $65,350 ($41,612) -64%
$3,953,075 $3,884,743 $68,332 2%
$1,049,523 $987,248 $62,275 6%
$54,867 $78,845 ($23,978) -30%
$35,500 $62,325 ($26,825) -43%
$6,781,796 $6,769,008 $12,788 0%
$33,129,589 $29,897,820 $3,231,769 11%
$15,064,772 $14,467,889 $596,883 4%
$5,223,284 $4,948,284 $275,000 6%
$35,111 $29,326 $5,785 20%
$43,975 $201,370 ($157,395) -78%
$163,217 $199,212 ($35,995) -18%
$325,976 $365,082 ($39,106) -11%
$55,154 $27,813 $27,341 98%
$250,347 $254,495 ($4,148) 2%
$36,154 $42,392 ($6,238) -15%
$294,701 $263,690 $31,011 12%
$544,453 $551,467 ($7,014) -1%
$8,116,376 $7,889,463 $226,913 3%
$30,153,519 $29,240,483 $913,036 3%
$2,976,070 $657,337 $2,318,733 -353%




M"j : . ) 7,‘ o ; 7 ‘]\“ N ‘ N \ sl ‘,”7 X o N - " e T
- . 1y : 7”"* e e b 3o - ) 7
5 ‘ S ' E - ‘mg\_r‘(f rjmﬂrﬂ) TRtls mdl#.l SRR ALY . ' _ A’
i R - BShw e antﬂ Mm%&m@q adv plaas tr‘-'ﬁﬂﬁl wmours: eul:smﬁ(‘)‘a 2] - : . :
- ‘ o A AT e U S
PR R - s "uw.w- b B ; 7 |
S satel S £ ‘ PR ‘

-‘,\":f N N ' ﬂ 71’7"#: ﬁi‘ yah
i T ‘ﬁﬂ["—\'g"!{ﬂmﬁfww“ ;‘ |
L o7 WebnaieR i | *
ﬁmﬁ‘ﬂ rml'rrmmm:‘aﬁ fﬁi *‘ '
RECE #&Qr-@# mﬁa‘#“ﬂu
Don T R AT ‘;.:;i
R o et
s s - . "-n*-f?'lwnmm-,mm
e . i o e o g\;{p
o y e &0 W.éma}mmﬂw
e A %msswua'xuhd
R CRN o L::Mmﬂa‘ N
et S ”ﬂm\sﬁﬁedﬁz‘
u‘fs’ Lie -mqﬁi‘ U
e.ﬁai il g 3 1,', ';‘,
RN twmm Hlf‘g
‘ qu-ainpjjmn mmmgﬂ %

e VL ] nﬁi&.?iﬁk 5?&3&5 R
T RNEE me\g_.;‘ ‘ : m nﬁtm
TR S tﬂﬁi!"‘g REl m&ﬂ
s S g e e -"“‘f‘f‘“{“‘,‘ i
- T aee gl
i v BpEaEed )
v#;—.ﬁ"j&‘-sl?, - ' v;»' LSE.

taRdeee ’@hi'é'kx’?

g s m-rmm

E R LS S
SRR AIE & AR , ,\mfg

L Tah BsRl . . Cf L

) - : oL

2
VL

_ _»m 'T't‘m!.ﬂ‘f'ilﬁﬁﬂ?
R —,m-.o -mr-ssam

S neleed el

el

. o aaaB e
} ] L i | 2 ‘ L ; = L ‘
- 0L ’ k"ﬂ" 53!"’"»4‘% : wm‘m 1; Bt
AT S ] v o o 7_" i = % - f‘,\“.‘f

: .%';'mmm&s:fmrr';m;»-;vl’ sy —‘, 2 o
d ’7 g v}f .431: ¥ |

R
& 7

tﬂfmdmwﬁ m 1)




0

0

poddng pue Buluies ) Jsad

¥S1'SS 6v.'6 9159 $90'6 vZ6'9 8EV'S 86€'9 9ze'T 0SS'S 265°'L S6S°L 1509 poddng ey
10L'v62 12862 1ze'62 SeE'6Z GEE'6T £66'8Z 119'62 119'62 129'62 119'62 119'62 souelnsu|
000'9Z 005C 00S'C 00S'Z 005C 0052 00S'Z 005'C 00S'C 000'€ 000'¢ 9Ag Buuemsuy SUIIIOH sisu)
v29'65 0 SSb'L 0 SSP'L SShL 68Y'L SSY'L SSY'L SSY'L SSY'L $S900Y 18UIBIUIA08UUOY Eleq
818'06Z ¥56'9€ Liz'ie 128'9¢e 120'62 60L'LC 910'82 eLL'Le €56'22 285'L2 8818l SUONEDIUNWIWODB8 |
9/6'G2¢ 60V LU Beg'y v81'Zy S6L'EY PEL'SY vIZ'vS 09v'se 906'LY SLL'6L 19v'0e saninn s -uoN
z19'se $/0'9 o'y y8E'Y 880y 198 £98'C 855'C 855 0.6'C 819 SIS0 |on4 SJoIysA
vSi'oe S5L'8 015'e 896'€ 986'€ UY'T 0'z L6v'e 0L6't 9/8'2 ovL'e asuadx3 BunessdQ spiIysp
g sweiboid Jayi0 0} Juay Buiping
9/6'€61°L 665'EVL £2E'8EL ZL6'elL 205'/2L vSzZ'L6 0SL'ELL 855 LLL /6v'02L 80Z'2ZL v26'S0L soueusjuiel Jleday sy Buipjing
0 sigeq peg
8Y'v8 8608 860'8 8608 86511 860'8 860'8 860'8 860'8 860'6 860°L Jo)sAS YH Joj sea4 asemyos Jeindwo)
£86'88 ov6's 808'c 8L9'GL 6vLZL 29e's £26'8 ELTLL 968 £/5'6 66721 s894 poddng asemyjos Jendwod
€EL'TEL €LT'1L opL'LL 295'8 19€°LL 9859 S.0'vL geL'el o9LL'0L 8z8'c £PY'SL sesuadx3 AlyluoW Jeyio
£68'L9L 16S'€2 6.€'61 S0Z'€Z 'S lee'ee 050°9L £5€'LE S€'9 2Ly LEL'6 000'G$ Jopun uswdinb3 Jeindwo)
LE8°0LL S6L°0L vLL'LL €0S'LL 95Z'el 120°11 ves'L 6€6'LL 160'LL 906'6 219} [euay wawdinb3 Jeido)
S/6'ey 180'€ 195"y 981’6 ze8'L 89¢ 8209 voL'T SSL'e €L1'C 182y 000°G$ Jepun Juswdinb3/enjiuing
€5S'eV 96Ty 95Ty 68y'y 68p'y 68p'y 68b'y 68r'y 680’y oS’y £vS'e AepnQ [ende) Jeindwo?
0 000'G$ Jano Juswdinb3/einyiuin 4
0 0 0 0 spaloid Aepno [ende)
S60'Z61 0 0 0 ovb'6e 126'12 66€'VL 6v5'96 (0s0'2) 08v'6 05€'9 AepnQ [eyde) Buipjing
0 saliddng/dinb3 [enuapisey GL ||
LPE'0ST /8€'0€ z/9'61 $88'2¢ $69°'LZ 88861 8022 zLL'8e S99'€Z 918'8Z 856'22 sel|ddng sjqewnsuo)
€rL'0LL ovs'/Z 9621 61522 s9z'el veS'EL 986'9L 8EL'8L 91084 150°'G1 6EL'E 19Ae1) pue Buiures |
000G} 005’} 00S'L 00S'} 00S°L 00S'} 00S'L 00S'L 00S't 0 000'¢ s8a4 Bulji/weiboid issy Juaned
v.2'€9 0952 1SL'L Sp8'oL v6e’L 1229 12£'9 yS9'LL [44%4 88y'L ovb'L SPa [ea1dAy
€62'LET 10z'92 Z1'04 £€96'LE 62€'€T 0£6'0Z £68'22 veL'LT zv8'se 682'SC $25'92 seljddng/sjeonnsoew.eyd
9908y 6159 8/8'c 2.8 999'G L€0'S viL'e GE6'E 660y L'y S6b'S SJBYIQ YIM SPOEAUOD [EIUIID-UON
0 s88 Bulures |/ e sioslold GLLL
LLL'se 1S’ €06'¢ €L5'y z8L'e 152's 808 £5€'Y zlS'T 2Le 665 Buures ) nuswdojers( yeis
8LG'LL 189'} 056 16L'L zzs'L 856 vl 8€L 869 £66 9eY'L S80IAIRS ge] PBjoRIuU0)
009'v¥L 85L'S1L 9v0'S1L 8zZ'vL 220'02 ¥96'Z1 PLL'EL S09'LL 8G8'GL ZL8'LL 26971 SRENUOD TNHXL
8800 00L'9 €82, 8v0'L €82, ovL'9 £52'L 556'9 120’2 €1e'L 2€0'L s@a4 soueInssy ANend JW/40I
¥86'695°€ 129'vSE 6€9'VLE Lp0'9ee 90€'06€ 92ZY'eSE 162'0€€ 199'98€ 168'€9¢ £62'65€ €52'0z¢ x3-s610 JAYI0 Yim spenuo)
£vZ'901L 88yl vS'LL 12851 8eL'vL 0sy'L 82201 L€6'EL 09€'ZL sze'e 8v'C [eUJBIXT - SOAS 0JdAAINSUOD
0 MY - pesuo) Buisiny
0 [BuJaju] - SOAS OidAInsuo)
GlETTL'L 189'vLL 89p'ELL vEZ'S0L SLPZLL 86¥'0LL 01£'80L vZS'GhL LLL'POL ¥S6°1ZL 08S'GLL wejuo) SOH
1S¥'SS £0v'L oL6's 166'Z 6€L'L s6r'z 91°L €SL'y 088'c 102 80L'e apdsay Juan9
0 :sesuadx3 BunesadQ Jayi0
v8Z'€22'S 810225 S01L'ZvS 6910U GLp'GEG 696625 SZE'SYS vrL'ovS £98'V0S 9€5'Z6¥ oLe's6y 8€6'90S siyoueg aakojdw3
TLL'Y0'SL $ 128'295L $ L09'6ZL°L $ 80U 16LZIS'L  § GLG'86E'L $€A0U 99Z'0S'L $ PZE'TEY'L S 6VE'00S'L $ €ISyl EPZ'9SK'L $ 1E9p8Y'L $ sabep 3 sauejes
Juaund
sain), 3
6856ZL'EE $ G6Z699E $ %P YLy $ EEP'OEL'E $ /6922cE $ 89G'G60'E $ SB8IZL'E $ GELTYEE $ _Ze0'p0'e 9eT'IIZe $ Z1z8e6C $ SINNIAIFY VLOL
0
60E'VLL'Z 90€'9LZ 686'0vZ 8€6'/1Z 9LL'p0Z 66€'S0Z 259'661 12€'502 06€'661 80€'0vZ SE8'86Z 0SSV HE Sexa | yuoN
vp6'0E 266'L Sez'e seLe 169'€ 105 1sz'e 999'c 686C 0€9'e 152'¢ awodu| Jsasel|
121200 LPP'S69°'L 013U 8pg'pOGL  La0u Ogg'ElL') 18L'6EE'L  Z30u £20'681L°L Z88081L'L 6.2'98Z'L 0LS'voZ'L £66'G/Z'L 089'22Z'L sweisBoud [esepay
SEZ'68Z'9L 8/1'169'L 690'2rL'L S€9'029'} 86L°GLL'L 860'909'L 1S€'5L9') 0L£'669'L Z9.'616'L £05'855'} S9b'89y’L sweiboid sjeig
v/6'29S'L  $ 189 S GSG'889 S 9v0u pOE'|g) $ Z1E'65 $ 0vs'16 S 862€9 § 050ZSL $ 18€'%9 EPZEEL  $ 969§ 12907
el Lz-unf LZ-Aey Lz-idy LZ-1en 1Z2-994 1z-uer 02-98Q 0Z-AON 0Z-1°0 0z-deg Sanuensy

1202 ‘0€ aunr Bulpuz pouad ayj Jo-
sainjipuadx3 pue senuanay Jo Juswale)s
Jsyua) Aunwwo) jeuoibay saxe



. ..E.__Ev o q-\vz

o b AR .Sﬁﬁ wfn. i%ao ‘. mﬂr&.. a.ﬁ. »ﬁ&% T

.lrh..!. .iku LII! .w,s. t..ﬁw._l _ ..:ﬁ.._n!. ..|..1..Jr1 5 ...mﬁi
».rl.-rﬁ@. . n :aﬁ w LI ﬂ.s N LR SRRy ..u.._.,_,.E. . .... n.muﬂ £ ..
£ el GETAS | GNETT WA L | OEEeRr A ﬂ»ﬂ _
b . .w"&.nu ._.nm:«l .munﬁl; . . o

tﬂ.ﬁng

WRROLEY B

.bx. :Sw .w.shwa. a-im_.m e H&n R
B T .n:w.w.. N VAR E T FORUET .ﬁwh_t oy
4 ma amen .ﬁw_g s ﬂrmﬁrq o g™ Syl

N B TS T = g 3 _,..v‘. _,r : N .w,.w ’ -,,w , :

3 .a




“1ZAd v uaniBioy uaaq sey ueo ddd '0ZA4 Ut pPanR3) UBOT ddd Y} 10} asUIdXD 1S21a)UI PANIISE Of JuAWSNIPY POLIAY 10U - Z| OU

“lenioe 0} pajsnipe a1om sasuadxa/siensooe pue ‘ssauISNG aun: pue Aeyy i pred PUE PaNIIIDI IJIM SIVIOA] ‘Panuooe sasuadxa - udy pue yoseyy ‘Aieniqa.y 1o} Buioioaur pakerap ui paynsas sapinosd Amn ul aBueYD - | 1910U

‘Pasedaid sa2i0AUI |/ enjoe 0} uawsnipe [ensooe siapenb soud Jo ONUAADI VI [BUONIPPE LOZ'Y61$ SIPNU] ‘awked 1D] 1Z0Z AN 1aye panadas aq o) BuIpuNy G1 | | [RUONIPPY “ZyZ'CLZ$ JO asealour uoedoje Ayiuow $s39xa patabpng g1 | | aunp SapNU| - 0 ajou
"VE'0ZS - SWauag IMPOOD QINOD 10} SAINIPUAHX SIPNOU - 6 AAOU N

LEE'EL2ZS - I0ked IMPOOD QINOD 10) dmppuadx3 SapNou] - g 2jou

‘Wwawhed 19| 1202 Anf Jalye panadas aq o) Buipun) G| | | jeuonppy 'TVZ'eL28 Jo asealoul uoeoolie Ayluow ssa0xa pajeBpnq ) | | Ay sapnpuj - £ ajou

PEV'LG1$ - 12 494 - 0Z Yosey “suopneaaid QIAQD o) aNp SIDIAIGS LORENIGRY-ep

urepad Jo uoy Yum pajer 150 J0j uoy 0 (€ "L1'081S - 120Z Y2IBIN - 0Z0Z YJeIN Smpuadxa pajeja) QIAOD 10} awasINqIRY (2 ‘0L1'E6ZS - Sauag pue [joiked [MPOOS QINOD 10} sainppuadiy (| - Buipund Jaiay Jopiold Jo uoguBooay pamnbay - 9 3jou

‘AR J2quIaW PIe0q 10} %03UD PIOA - G Aj0U

“Hodas feroueuy Aeyy ut pa1a1ua 3q 0} Buipod Juncase 10 UORROYISSEPRY - § AAOU

"$1802 Jyauaq saonpas Apybis osfe sy .*2Emmtiu_-saa»»:!ezui.gswtzgﬂa.og.gsssu:iﬁ::sgoz.mus..

Paliq 1298 0} [en12oe 0ZOZADE 1SNPE 0} PapI0221 ANUIASY DY [RUONIPPE £09'Z01$ SIPNOY] - Z ajou

18 [€9S1 JOlig WO IYD PIOA - |jou

0/09/6Z _ $ 69€v8s _$ Siv'eve ¢ G/E'69 $ _90E'6lE Zrl'e6 $ _20v'8zL $ 9lg1ze $ _G€6'/8L ¢ 69090€ ¢  080ZLL $ sainyipuadxe JaA0 senusAa)
40 (Aouaioiyep) sseox3

615'€51°0€ 226’80 180'GEZ'E 850'290°¢ Z6€'€00°E SZ¥'200°e Z8V'€66'C 6SE1ZLE 16¥'658'C 291’5062 2€1'188C SIFUNLIANIAXT TVLOL
£9v'598'6 220'066 S/E'€96 £58'8L0°L 206'720°L S€8'056 518'656 8rL'9LL'L 82€'156 ¥19'056 £95'688 sasuadx3 BunesadQ JeyiO 1oL
/617G S16'S 1¥9S v.2's 699 o'y 8L6Y G699 L9v'y €99y €L6'y a|qemojjeun sjso) aoiAIes

0 S188JUNjOA puiy-uj 193
(8rL) 4] (002) Lajou spun4 jawsemodwy Burpuadxy

18¢ 69 oL 0 0 <13 0 0 182 0 Spun4 JeAry pay Buipuedx3

998 ozy (19) salou oz 901 Svl 0 0 00} sz sesuadx3 pieog OHWHINY T

0 yaJipu) wesboid

926’y 91z 6€9'L (01€) valou  gog €85 0 yoL'L 119 06 0 spunj Buisiey pun4 Buipuadx3

0 S1S0D IPNY dI¥SA

0222 8v0'L 889 ove 0 She 0S¥ 0 0 0 $1509 poddng jusi) 103

0St'L9 2.9t 8/6'¢ L0€'€ z19'y vs8'8 0€S'9 €8L°L vis'L SL€'L vZ8'L sasuadx3 61-QIANOD
\LELEL) (e2¢l) Zi3ou UBOT ddd Uo jsaseju|

€SV PrS 298'GS 298'SS v9Z'vS 6E9'€S 0S.'vS 826'¢S L06'€S 829'6Y 202'8S OLy'vS 80188 1980

9/8'v9 PLLLL vpl's 0/6'2 865G 859'y b’y €€e'8 oL 0sy's 9e8'e BuisnoH pepoddng YHELN

80€'2L 205 898y 0gLEL 06€'8 8/8'c 88v'6 009 Sl9'e 00£'6 €9r'6 S$3JIMIBS 9|gesinquiiay Jual|)



. n uwn\@ i | . L.w«\..«.u{..w i .h“ﬁm”i{
o - R T S e el ) - SRs L 3 - : ‘_.,,,‘. l...fl..nl- .uﬁiﬂmlf?i
R L C P g B s T , , ot iﬂiu:t!?bﬁst?ggig;ﬂ.sz?k} =24
T A B o s PPN SRRt SRR LT oo R Y g?ﬂn}‘ﬁjii ,sﬁtﬁw_‘titntﬂ!f.t&.&wa%tllc!xt».ﬁlz!bisiasg ke
‘ S L T IR T W L, i ) e A T SIRE S T i e S A ol S el giﬁi&%lgi Bty
[ T e A - . R N 3 -t : L] e ey G el g i
a\t;féit#sl%%f&%ﬁ s:!.n q.h..iv anrg%gm .,:_Snrqﬁt.«.ﬁ a:?uwnf..sf.g!jz 3 R .:.!82.:..: - ssliﬁ.ifi A
I v v ) E . o AR #!mz%.lﬁg:-s%lgﬂt
T w OB O AR e S B A e e T .sa&t.:.rna.sﬂi:;:&ieifﬁ .;i.«?ugﬁli B e L T
s TR L e gun LKL ST PCT-dts FR e DT TG Mo b AR o w3 i e
5 P s - o S . : 3 o B e %ibﬂtiiiﬁ.ﬁl e
.«ﬁ.-fg&iﬁ.ﬂi.ﬁgaﬁri&n%i iﬁgjzsii4§ﬁ;?¢i§tq:ii e 2 T
. ¥ am.&-ﬂ.i!»&t?uti" o
. iﬁi&a!:{w zi 5




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY21 Aged Accounts Receivable
JUNE, 2021
FEB &
MAY APR MAR prior
Accounts Reivable Description Amount JUN 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 763,265.66 74,507 74,507 74,507 74,507 465,238
NTBHA:
Substance Abuse 2,536.65 2,537 - - - -
ACT - addt'l billed svcs 3,300.00 - 1,100 - 2,200 -
Medicaid 306,342.94 279,932 6,704 7,393 3,905 8,409
Medicare ** 466.61 374 18 74 - -
Private Insurance ** 3,043.34 1,194 994 825 31 -
Chip * 229.37 175 - 8 46 -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 24,955.45 22,959 1,959 38 - -
Superior (Cenpatico) 30,658.73 26,681 1,792 469 1,206 511
Optum 21,378.86 19,202 396 1,780 - -
Cigna 11,372.26 11,372 - - - -
Texas Childrens Plan 2,722.94 2,451 47 93 47 84
Beacon 7,953.55 7,819 - - 135 -
Molina 28,667.30 19,642 2,984 4,022 1,999 20
Aetna Better Health 9,138.01 3,653 1,920 618 220 2,727
Texas Home Living - North 23,590.98 23,591 - - - -
Texas Home Living - South 9,813.39 9,813 - - - -
HCS - North 294,597.06 294,597 - - - -
HCS - South 97,003.69 97,004 - - - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 1,590.00 1,270 192 - - 128
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 10,476.67 2,819 1,651 1,197 251 4,560
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 1,530.67 603 255 - 4 669
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 130,418.20 121,826 - 3,548 5,045 -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 19,971.50 19,972 - - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - = =
CCBHC Expansion Grant 118,853.00 118,853 - - - -
Supported Employment - - - - - G
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 9,183.17 6,468 2,183 394 54 84
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 5,885.59 2,847 3,038 - - -
ECI Grant Revenue 90,265.23 90,265 - - =
ECI Respite 735.00 735 - - = =
ECI Priv Ins 2,353.13 1,425 759 94 - 75
ECI Medicaid 25,041.96 23,965 154 608 315 -
ECI Managed Care 53,660.98 37,873 8,679 5,795 978 335
ECI Chip 88.09 51 7 - - 30
A/R Other Employees - - - - - L
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) - - - - ® =
TCOOMMI GRANT 66,273.83 16,800 22,654 26,820 - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 18,467.66 6,869 7,309 4,290 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 46,133.12 18,730 14,382 13,022 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,000.00 2,000 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - o A
Titus County Drug Court 1,700.00 1,700 - - = »
DSHS Region 3 20,185.90 20,186 - - o -
DSHS Region 4 46,027.93 19,657 18,550 7,821 - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 11,358.23 5,519 5,840 - . -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 73,188.00 24,396 24,396 24,396 - -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 3,228.19 3,228 - - n &
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 17,232.53 8,618 8,615 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - 8
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,616.50 4,617 - - " =
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual 4,010,483.58 834,430 561,188 561,188 561,188 1,492,490
Cyber Insurance Claims Reimbursements 84,510.00 84,510 - - - =
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $509.94
** Tarrant Co Suicide Training Reimb 401.84 402 - . < €
** 1st Bank Card-Car June C&C Auto refund 108.10 108 - - & =
GL bal bal ck

Balance Due

6,517,005.39
—_—

6,517,005.39



' |« dut ot
;! w1 PASE ,
: <83 FiiwGts s
S S i1 ,
L e [T i F 7l,-:" J‘, wﬁ&’;' ‘, i
SRS RRNEE § [ AR ¥ s
e SRR SO
BRI (= SREf 1 TS S f =
) ‘ L E A ibe
| s L Wy P
- RS- R b et
R } e L3
SE TN - I
L it
‘) i
3 | I B
e f pas - 120
= " ‘ S ::i by i
SR 1ol L 0P et
A i}; 1 «l Vn
Y . L
AR SR . i
S RN e
I : S . { g Y ,
R | -
' R . Pl M‘m .:uwf-;v;wtakwm
SR \f.';e : bt { e Chiatd E iR et
a2 ;‘%‘_," N 1 N et PO .tvhm#« oS} -
rah & { g} . i N R -
51 e oy { L T T oL L L B
f ‘ Ly i - P RRTE Pinbingl A6
SR 13 A i T LR L Y B St
o _ _: L el s XX SR daoidE] 1
CR S - e A g ]
B L

o g
v

S —

L

e Vi iy | A o DB
! ret N

oo e mfeemm

e e € ]

[N

4T
L

il oE 'vWW'himiﬁ

ex {mv‘r‘" ik 0%, RS G mtly
N - “wr-mm:nwir;

qmws )

SO L il fa gmd:u.v‘
S {am* g ‘wmm e

mmﬂ*nnﬁt*}!

B .: 2 o FTNR e ook
o I WMEWNL,,
B . ﬂ&ﬂ*ﬁﬂgﬁﬁﬂ -

O 1'*}a‘4r‘~wmﬁ mm-;mc‘.f
.-ﬂv%rqmag.uwm ARTETY

. L el e mRRs
SRR S MWM'?M““!““Q

e y T ﬁ‘;,mf*s‘rmwﬁmw‘ )

e J-hm.. Own,p‘% #qkln A%

. ,;mh B T

-:.M@jmm& mﬂm»fm-'; :
' }m‘ w;:]gmm o

e 8 A ','?"'?L‘ ‘
- SRR .
P :
) P
LR I
‘l>}‘ "1fp
B b
e Iy
|
!‘.
4 a CRUTME
,7 [ I
AR i {mu»i
= \
R
e :
oy = koA
: b e
WERL O
PR

< prgeaH mp‘ B

g £n 4l = m\"w ,ﬂ‘;n”«k\
fitas ;rzn.“-aq:m«d qu-qmﬂ Ay




AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.8.21
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Status of Buildings
e Paris

Greenville

Bonham

Mt. Pleasant

Sulphur Springs

Terrell

Rockwall

Sherman

2.  New Rockwall Center Director — Susan Chaffin

3. Education Service Center Region 8/Pittsburg Applications

4. FY22 Budget
General Revenue
SUD

NTBHA

1115 SAMHSA

7/13/2021 James W. Williams



FEB8.50 LA RET ACVEGA
sotos il silssH lewivaned

noitns o bebnammoss®
vine eezoqiug ienoidsmmiainl | onoi

alenniish

egriblivg ¥ eutsie L
2iiES =
sliivringno e
nainGl «
ingenalt M »
2anig? wriglsg e
flameT =
Hawdsold e

remed
!

aMfsr nzau? - 0o yained Hewsloof wald S

anottsaiignd gwdzinig\8 noigeR 1ainsd sivind soijenibd £

IMEHTR W st

pagbug S8Y3 B
apnevaf leisnec »
‘ (G2 =
- AHGTIA =
CA2MMAZ ZLIT e

EExTIatd Py



AGENDA Item No.: 07.09.21
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1.

Training Centers (Day Habilitation):

Terrell Training Center opened July 6, 2021, 5 days a week with a total of 24 on the roster.

No opening dates for 2 Training Centers (Paris and Ennis) due to staff shortage.

Greenville Training Center is open 5 days a week with 21 community individuals and 24 ICF individuals.
Sulphur Springs opened June 1, closed again due to facility issues on July 19.

Community Services:

PASRR individuals are getting more difficult to serve as the Nursing Facilities are tightening the entrance criteria
once again due to Covid.

HCS and ICF Residential:

ICF State survey came to Bonnie Lea in June. No deficiencies noted and the surveyors were very
complimentary of the individuals and staff.

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI):

OBI Active Caseload: 26

Reporting submitted July 15, 2021

The team is meeting all measures

OBI held 2 virtual awareness training events in June

Private Pay:

One full time child attending Behavior Learning Center. AETNA approved full-time services (ABA/RBT)

Connections Specialty Services:

12 receiving IDD/BH Counseling
26 receiving Behavior Support Services

New Staff:

Central has hired an Administrative Assistant for Waiver services
Greenville hired three new frontline employees
Still in need of many frontline staff



FS 8090 oW mail AGKHIOA
moged 2 ‘oiam 1 saifiliosei(l lsgtnemaoisvel bae Inydos!lein:
YNy o Rrmoiil snoM ook L1608 babremmoss?

- : {npirstifidaR ved) gintiyed gisisr? i

A 12t 41 e B0 T fiar & Ao Hew & evEh & JEUE @ viu] bevonu yaieed gripiet ! leosT e

‘)g;.?‘l griz Apte v aul (2innl Hae Hvsd) steans) gniolanT £90) euleh gricago ot @

ahghiedns T 08 baw 2lsatiobn e tmod TS drhe deow goageb © oagn e w..;aﬁgmnu AT o trmsetd &
af ‘»_! G o s watlioed 1 91 cignr bozols T one] beteto 2gaiige wilqive. =

—

ochersd Feymied L

shabey s s ahhy unedl e 24isiiDe T gnizso¥s 91l 26 svioe ot iuoittib srom arifteg ovs Bsubivital IREAS
bival o1 auls clage asnn

daleripue IW bne 23 E

\
; we ovav e g4 bos bedon estonsisfish ol aan] prasd winrod ot smsy vevde sHI2HM e
Jlair how eigubiviban §0 0 ¢ininanigrIod
: A180? el poilnaviate ighe syityegold dnalisciuld b

o5 RpisEel) aviiad B e
QOS2 '{l;ﬂ hastimdug griringsl »
peTUREG0 e gabesm 2i meat 2T 0
aiigd titetreva il veangtaws suniv 5 Shed (2O €

wed slpvind 2
SITRAARAY b v amb g vaeongas AMTIER amnal preries) Joivedsf gribaatie bliny am il snt) - @
ERsine v ens oimmnnod o

eitaenpot HO\UGT gidvignes ST @
r’_ﬂ;;f‘.rxu. rioggqed reivelsd gnvisssi ol @

sl wialt S
235192 1avicW 1ot InEzizeA syl vinieeb A nk bovid sert lpiinnl) &

sasyolume andrnad wen gt bais siiivnastn) e
BN Rz aouino pwmlotsan i HHE -

o



AGENDA ITEM No. 07.10.21
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action:
None. Information only
Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS/NETWORK DEVELOPMENT
e Status of FY22 state revenue contracts
o Received HHSC IDD Contract
* Board Affidavit (See Attachment) — Please sign and return
Received HHSC IDD Learning Collaborative Contract
Pending HHSC MH Contract
Pending NTBHA MH Contract
Pending NTBHA SUD Contract
Pending TCOOMMI Contract
* Received an email regarding TDCJ’s intent to renew the contract
o Pending Federal Probation contract extension
= Received a letter with an intent to renew
® Received FY21 HHSC MH Contract Amendment #2, summary in QM section
® HHSC approved an additional $50,000 for both Region 3 and Region 4 to finish out FY21
o Region 3 funding
=  FY21-$175,000
=  FY22-$185,536
= FY23-$180,687
=  FY24-$175,000
* FY25-$175,000
o Region 4 funding is pending HHSC approval

O O O 0O O

2. PNAC
® The next Local PNAC meeting is scheduled for August 2, 2021.

RPNAC
e ETBHN distributed a hospitalization survey to each RPNAC center. The survey is due to ETBHN by July
31, 2021.

® The next RPNAC meeting is scheduled for August 18, 2021.

3. RIGHTS/ ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights
e NTBHA: 1- (Greenville MH); Unconfirmed
e |DD Authority: 1; Unconfirmed
e |DD Provider: 1 Unconfirmed

APS
® APSInvestigation: Terrell Group Home Results: Pending

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
® MH Performance Measures: Lakes Regional is held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.



\
1

.01 Y0 ol MAT AQHITA
toqeR insrmaganal ¢Hisud & BN

noiha bwol hahasmoigh
yine nobermotnt .anol
walsnniteh

CTASMITEOIRVES HADWTTRINZTARTAND LI
e aungvet sigt CSYI 30 puts1e  »
fosiine) QUL 3THH bavisiel o
ey bag agie aieald - [InamraesTA 932) JvshitA bisol  *
metinad swiistodellol grtesad G SERH heviwnal  ©
e snod SN DERH arboad 7
faginos =M AHETY 3aibned
fagunol U2 AHOTI niibnad
ss e IMMOGIT gatbnsy
tai oo oilt wenoy of el 2 CT ghibiess: lems ne beviedsy
nerasixe 13siine noitsdond leehad znibnes o
waner of Insini ns dilw 1wyl e baviaasd =
naitez tAD Nt etz S snambnsn i 1081100 i DdhE T80 baviscs?
L5v4 e daind of b rotusf bis € noigss frod 1o GU0 022 lenoifibbs ns Usvarags 3 (i-:— ®
' gr;:h:u ' ¥ m,{g_‘ o
UL e 5 T
HED2RIS ~CEYVR =
588,031 8 -E8¥ #
DIX).EVES - ALkys
{‘,ﬁ{_} Si,'f. . ,ngv.’.\ -
irvaghe 320 gnibosq ot gnibnet A doigal o

Fal

JAAT L
180S £ f2ugud 1ot baluonsz o gniteem JAMS kol lsungdT e

LaASH |
vl el HET 3 of sub 2 yavaua 5T 3naaa0 JAKMSE toss &) yaviue noiEesis! igeod & batadipin WH2ETI
..L}.; ,_X &

LSGE A1 r2unuA 0% balubsdie 21 g0 tesm JAWAR Jren odl

2WUHITARTLIA MOMATIONXKD B T331020 S2UG \ HBIR &

sicaiR
bampninoant ([HA n!!i\fr-gu-'ﬁ L AHETA e
Bamiitaeant (L ythoftgl 01 e

!'?:’.v.’::‘u!n{':;vﬂ-.} U osbivenS Gt =

. 94
yribped afuzefl smoH ouetD laraT inoitegizavnl 294
" SIUNA TOVATIEUL B AHETY HAAMD B

B e9iue 520 Sanee e 1ot 2zelimed bled 1 fanoigsf 2ads) renuzseld songirnolisd MM - e
B0 oF sub saiten YeriTest Hitms 2emediuo

el



e NTBHA HHSC Audit: Lakes Regional submitted CAP follow up documentation to NTBHA on May 17
2021. NTBHA approved the revised documentation/procedures on May 27, 2021.

e HHSCFY19 MH Audit: HHSC reported additional findings from the CAP follow up. HHSC has reviewed
Lakes Regional’s CAP follow documents and verified all corrections notated in the CAP has been
corrected.

® Board Training Audit: QM audited the board’s training as required by HHSC. Audit Score 100%

® HHSC Mystery Calls: HHSC conducted mystery calls during FY21Q3. Lakes Regional did not receive
any findings and HHSC stated, “Your team members assisted our caller and the caller was informed
about accessing services”.

® Superior Audit: Superior will conduct their quarterly audit between July 19 and July 21, 2021.

e Walk Behinds of Peer Reviews

o LPHA Recovery Plan Peer Review: 0 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer
scoring and QM is 6%.
o MCOT Crisis Services Peer Review: 1 chart scored below 70%. Difference between peer
scoring and QM is 3%.
o SUD Person-Centered Treatment Planning/Discharge Peer Review: 2 charts scored below
70%. Difference between peer scoring and QM is 1%.
o QMHP Skills Training Peer Review: 5 charts scored below 70%. Difference between peer
scoring and QM is 8%.
® HHSC MH Contract Amendment #2: - make clear this is only for FY21
o HHSC’s contract allocation increased by $33,814 —
o Match increased by $2,704
o Included revisions updating TAC from Title 25 to Title 26
o Added requirement to notify HHSC if Lakes experiences phone system issues or a service
disruption that exceeds 48 hours

Added 1 FTE to support continuity of care and related functions

Added requirement to make a staff member available for consultation with a State Mental

Health Facility regarding use of atypical long-acting injectable antipsychotic medication upon

discharge

o Increased CANS/ANSA super users from 1 per agency to 2 per assessment tool

o Added the designation of 1 or more staff to be responsible for tracking policy updates posted
on HHSC's identified platform and disseminating information

o Expansion of the age limits for Transition Age Youth (TAY) Services from a maximum age of
25 to 26, currently no one is in this level of care

o Expansion of coordination responsibilities when children/youth are enrolled in the
Residential Treatment Center program.

* Designate a point of contact to coordinate referrals for children and youth referred
to HHSC RTC
= Participate in regular TA calls with HHSC

O O

IDD
* DD Service Target: Lakes Regional will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.
® HHSC Desk Review: HHSC will conduct their annual audit between August 16, 2021 and August 19,
2021 via desk review.
e LIDDA CAP Audit: QM conducted a focused audit for HCS and PASRR in June 2021
O PASRR - Audit score 98%; 0 charts scored below 70%
o HCS — Audit score 87%; 1 chart scored below 70%
e FY22-23 HHSC IDD Contract
o Added requirement that the LIDDA must comply with EVV requirements
o Added a sanction regarding adhering to deliverables to HHSC



et M o AHATE S aoiisinamuncd g wollst Y0 Dl lsnolesR aslil vk 22 AHETA
WSO8 U0 M o dmubssstrinnisinemueel berive . o) bovoige ANETE . (04
e Do 2ael 23R gu o waobiol A aeymo agnibal’ lsnoiibibe hanoget J2HH ihpuA K 2IVS J2r
gesd 20t RS wrl re heiet o encitIeTios e bolney e ainsnudoi wollol SAD #lenmipnl zadud
603 8 b4 K
GTUOL maod SRUA AN yé anvupet 2o Saitdast 2'Disod el betibus MO HouA genie T ol
Lamoes on SR bnegaf eadel S0 VT gaiwit 2ies vistaymn bamuboes 224K s2lisd visieyM J2MH
mavtal s 3ele 1wl bae waibes s boteides wadima mssl woY" hotel2 JZHH s agmbinll une
“zasiviag gnizeasis unds
£20 % vl beg 1 ylel naciyten fibus yhalisup viedd Dubnos Hw 1ciege? SihoA 16iegud
seaiye R 1984 Yo thoiie8 JisW
vy reswind saumaicl G0 wolad bavase soadl 0 oweivafl 1089 wls wisvasall ANYD ©
S M by piEe
Vw naswine oaniEtl #UT wiled Bavade feds I iweeval “559 aauiitad 202 TOD :
SPE 2i MDY bng grinaog
4 oo¥o s elieits € waival 1949 smsrHal uniingl® fnem isatt b s*shs’}-mv::ﬂ, aLe

[
361 21 ML e nabad? 195y neswisd soshiid Y
sag Saswtno eyl 200N weolad el 2hisds & iwatvan YasR gr'mla*-: giide il o

2B o1 M Drg rolTaaR
ECYR ot wina & auts w5sin gdem - B8 tnsmbramA D vinoD 1M TI2HK

' - HIBLED v BazRe IRt AGHAI0NS 1ENInGs A" JEHH  ©

SO7 T2 i oot dvigid o

S5 oi3iT of-2% 21T wiomd JAT gnijeau enoitive Babikul

A aE B W, anL . riadeve Sogeln reanslsaxs seded 1 32HM viiton i fnsmaiupss bebls o
“yuod BB 2hanoxs I35t notiasiels

noigane! Haraler b # g3 fo yHeo nos hoguue wa 471 I UsboA o

ereaid aiule & drw noiteiuznes It sldsiisves wd o gtz £ 9dsm of fnsmanupsy babha ©
Ao aeles e X0 egiing -,al,dﬁrﬂlﬂ'aﬁu.vr.waf'.; leniguts Yo seu yibisgan viloe?) Mrial
aimetaeil

“el PveEan Ain 150 § 0 OraRe 9 L (et M9l Teat2 AZWA A rsaeaal

oLl w aefhe it zniaosn wi aldinagzst ed of Hete stem 0 £ 10 solteng b ot bephA ¢
tedenneinl griteniningeib Lor motisly beltitnebi 2 DM no

Yoo =136 sarpiaa & osett sanivtad [YAT) divay syl yomane ! wol aieil o5 ¥ to m2asge?  ©
avad ta 1 avsl 2iag ni 2 one on yineyno A5 01 28

fa 1 11 Bulionme 9is ey \nsraling node =dnhidiRrogess noitenibieas in AiEnEaRy o

A
.

MEIEEY W\ed sesnsn T isirnabi>oR
o centan ity bae pavhiids st @eveian at6nibisos o) Psinvato Inloc s sengiesd @
,,,1 T‘f' 32‘?.‘1' 3
P2HH (hive #ling AT wslugsy (i 2isgiobiss @ |

SaaTuG boiE o duaga canermictien 10T z2etrmed bied sd Hiw lancinefl asdss Fagie’ siviad 901
Br-arad or sub eaijon vl ine
et oAy [ TR avsesd daell SEHN
wen ot deat s LSO
LODT srul ol BRSAY b 20K 1ot Hous hazunnd = baiohnRa i\.m; il SAD ATGH
GBS Wolst Banvoa: pfens O 3P8F piode HowA - AP o
RN wisiag havage peds [ T8 e NinuA ~ < ©
, meanod UG D2 E5-18Y3
arnamesiupey VW3 dliw yigines Jeum AQUL o) 3sils TrameiivpsrhisbhA  ©
J2HE of zsldstsvilab of aniarbs unibiezes noifonez e bsbuA o

T Jaupte bes FEOL @2 sanauh (aswiad Hous B ans

%



o Added requirement that any permanency plan that includes placement in an institution after
the initial six-month extension must be reviewed and approved by a secondary reviewer,
different than the reviewer providing the placement recommendations.

NCQA

® Extension Request: Lakes Regional requested an extension for the NCQA accreditation. The new

lookback period will begin October 2021 and the NCQA audit in March 2022, pending NCQAs
approval.



151 reitg S SE M 30T T el gater 3 TGAG BElE vooRaaIn A2n xNE dedT s Saapan LA .

A el T R G T B Ty SO TR NER OIS TNV e ek S0l
PO LB nEID s a1 FHbIVeT sewson adl ned! KnstiEe

. - A
el ST e DAY B ACOW arid 1ol agianalks mE Da1zunst lernigefl st deeupa ST E A
RO zaigoag SSO8 Aneh? v Taoe ADOW e bive LUOS vedotal niged Hiv Buiie sakddoe.

Jevogae



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.11.21
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

Headcount

We had a total of 465 authorized FTEs and 391 employees in June. We filled 15 positions,
twelve of which were new hires. We had nine separations, eight of which were voluntary. Some
of the reasons for separation were moving to a job with better pay, taking care of health issues,
taking care of spouse, spouse retiring and decided to go traveling, and starting private practice.
The involuntary separation was because of position not being a good fit for employee. Three of
the separations were employees that have worked less than a year for Lakes.

Compensation & Benefits

There were fewer staff reporting COVID exposures during June. Two staff tested positive for
COVID. No one required hospitalization. There were no requests for emergency paid sick leave
from the FFCRA program by administrative staff. Four direct care staff were granted 176 hours
of paid sick leave from the emergency COVID-19 Sick Leave Pool.

Our health claims were lower this month; we went from 87.8% to 73.5%, which is the lowest
percentage during the last five months. We had 15 large claims which six of them exceeded the
stop-loss limit.



ILLET0 OF AT 200408

hogeH sergicesfl ascont!

saoiia s baged halioses e
© Ylno nedsave A seneld

. Aupasboail

ennitieng © 1 hallit o snwl. i 29gvolnee 190 hog 28717 baxinodios 206 o (510! 2 bed &

smie? ool oy pee davte Te lilate 2noiimass soin bed N euid w e s fnisde 10 svioal
wueet deled b oo aidel . uen astisd dite dei i o5 golvont asw aotizienss va! paozegtsdi Yo
avinenn sy zoingi: bao Lodeven og of b shisah g wnbBoy scsoe seuone 1o »ko gnifny
Ro soul ¥ sveeiamms 1 11 toog ¢ gaisd on oifiog Yo wiisssd ar pobsiegse cmiulev Wil
et d el 180y & ol ees! pydhow oved Istl) sudjolgms piow Ao iEleges sl

miitonsH b n<’s11aapavi'nn3

TS 4 pareat Tieis ow T anal gnﬂ*xh soueoqrs G100 unthogyr i 1wwd sow sradT

S aol Ditg SHOGIGHI 1t 212 w,zsﬂ otr 919w st mz;emtﬂnm.mﬁ botapyy s o GIVOD
v 9% b‘ml v oraw Tieie wuss tosvib wot Taw sviisnizinimbe wd awegors A 00014 il Jgoat
Aot avgal duid € 1 LIV voreuions wl @ott ssesl 4 bisg o

" nmwal ol 2. doldw 352 1T of MM V8 arodl meow ow o 26 wred s peodels tilged w
wif) Dsbanars mad Yo zie daitw sl sgwel 27 bl 9W atimpom 028 resl oy gl systrsieg
diat zrol gz



LzozieziL

4 cl cl 14 Ll L Ll L Pl €1 Suonisod #
[ S82IMISS 18qLIOSaid [edIPSN
W
”, ,

0l 6 0l ol €l €L €l €l €l ZlL SSIOUBIOBA BWil | -Ued #
14 Sl 14 e 6l 61 102 e 14 L2 SSIOUBJBA BWl | -|INd #
Ve 74 143 13 [4> [4% €€ L€ 8¢ 6€ SuUONISOd JuedeA #
26 €6 L6 26 G6 G6 v6 £6 26 26 saakojdw3 #
SE9LL 141 S8°9LL GEOLL SEPLL  |SEVLL  (SEPLL  |GSLLL |SSLLL (SGLLL J1d#
LLL 1415 LLL LLL L) LLL LLL [44% o€l LEL suonisod #
| , S$82INIBS I8pinoid aal

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBOBA Bwi | -Ued #
S 74 Ll S 14 € € 14 € 9 SSIOUBJEA aWl ] -|Ind #
S 74 Ll S 14 € € 14 € | SUONISOd JuBdBA #
89 , [4°] €9 8G 8G 69 6S 6S 65 |99 soakojdw3 #
0'€9 , 6S 9 0€9 029 029 029 0'€9 029 029 J1d#
€9 65 |¥9 €9 29 29 29 €9 29 29 Suolisod #
| saoineg Auoyiny aal

l 3 3 l l l I (4 Z Z SSIOUBOBA Bl | -Led #
Z 0l L L S 9 [Z 8 L 9 SSIOUBJOBA Wil | -|Ind #
8 Ll 8 8 9 L 8 0l 6 8 SUONISOd JUBORA #
54 | LE )4 54 [44 154 o 154 144 144 saakojdwig #
SE9Y Ly 8% SE9Y GE'Sy  SEGY GE'SY SL9Y SL'Gy SLvy 14 #
8 Ly 8% 8 Ly Ly Ly 8 6% 8 suonisod #
, | sjoaloid 1enlep GLLL

4 0 Z 14 (4 Z Z Z Z Z S3UBOEA Wi | -Led #
& 3 3 c 3 l l l l l S9I0UBOEA BWI|-|INS #|
14 l € 14 € € € € € € suonisod jueden #|
¥4 144 [44 14 [44 [44 [44 [44 [44 [44 saakojdw3 #|
6'CC €C 6'¢C 62¢ 6'¢C 6'2C 6'2C 622 6'¢C 6'CC 314 #|
€2 €2 [ %4 €2 €2 [ %4 [ %4 [ %4 14 14 suonisod #
S$8aIn8g |05

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S9lOUBOBA BWi | -Hed #
Z I Z Z Z Z l Z 3 Z SSIOUBIEBA aWl | -|Ind #
Z l Z 14 4 Z I Z b Z SuUOBISOd JuedeA #
9¢€ L€ 9€ 9€ 9€ 9€ L€ 9¢€ 9€ S€ soafojdw3 #
0'8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 08¢ 0'8€ 0'8¢ 08¢ 08¢ 0.€ 0'.€ J1d#
8¢ 8€ 8€ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ LE LE suonisod #
uopejsiulupy [eieuas)

Sl 0l Sl 8l 8l 8l (14 (V14 L SSIOUBOEA SwWi | -Hed #
LL 9 LL 9 ¥9 99 6L 9L L SSI0UBIBA BWl | -|INd #
26 v, 6L 26 Z8 Z8 8 66 96 16 SuUOHISOd JuedeA #
G6E 16€ 68€ S6€ 86€ 96€ ¥6€ 88¢€ 98¢ 18€ soakojdw3 #
L'L9v S9v L L9% GL'/Sy |GL'GSy |GL'GSY GETI¥ |GE9GY | SEOvY 314 #
LLYy SoF 8y (724 vor 29 [4*14 0Ly 08¥y 0Ly suonisod #
[BJoL J[elenQ

(ow jo pus) Junoy pesay |

aLA Bny ne unp ey ady JeN [EX uer 29Q AON 190 jdeg

LZ0ZA4
Moday Alyguo ¥H



‘ oqei didmol SH | | ‘
: P5a8YH

- S - e - -, e ) - -

BT DT . SRR AR emw G ok b ged ey

RS D .
P AR @i BVate A& dERer A g0

™

Fih
¥
"'.

E0F . of g 2 i Bt 3 e FAE  smavolomd
S i . o3 <t o ae E L wabaeS 1onoal g
T o g} 5 T C L zenisgaY e a3
o Pl &+ = ) kL iR prit b

l

SHRSEARODA et
. Aol &

o diag
i . rmeayalord

2
)
)
Tl
T
i
-
~

%g.

i
'
4
'
|
»

. B T , m ks K , tiven Inansh
5 5 1 E A ey smiT IRy
G, , 0 i B 0 e weowmeV ani T B

’
Al
i
1
'
v oie
1
i

a
s

(>
st agy _2ce  mee age
e RS B AR [
E 1 $ 4 £ N
m T . 4 L Jw. I
4 N 2 3 <
i

R T 1Y b B

= 5 = ey =y - [ L - B e —

args T T ‘Boaa CGeEM e BSEb v DTRE et s . , &
[T R S TR - ool

i £ 1" o 8 5 . .. Fealligo® fowoe
¥ b TR - o S Ea b A s e=E Ao it - Ay
A L. S S | R R et e
DTS S | Lo LA L

2manseh i et J

ik U - R R 7 ‘

L B8 0%t w58 PRI
08 B8 o & B @ L L wmmyuigndd
s g t s ¢ B bt eV e
40 £ it 8 : 2 . AREASIE Y Srd i
m ¢ ) 3 D 2 AN R L o AN _.M

\"
5

¢ il 1z o g .

o2 = EoeTt  SESTL GENTP eRNE , R |
W,._: 35 W e R . Esplgird R
e 2 34 s B o 2ueifle "] Insop &
s s » & @Em&%.ﬂi.@uﬂ
inr i £ Bt R L A R 1
w e r B - B
1 . — ==
{ ‘ - R S -

i . ‘ e Reiran e SaokeM
b B . £y i gt ik !%ﬂrmw

e

- g,



LeozreziL

Iy L v L ¥ S S v s 9 ] SS8SSE|] ¥dO #
8 L 9 € S 9 14 zl 6 Z [ sjuedionieq O3N #
9l 3 z ! 4 4 [ z z [v [ S8sse|) O3N #
‘ , Bujures) Al
9l (4 S 14 l 0 [} 0 | Z A L > ske@ 06 < suoneiedag |oA #
S I 0 l 0 (4 0 0 l 0 |dw3 sheq 06 > suoneiedag |oA #
Sy 8 L 2L ! € € 12 € iz suoneiedag AiejunjoA #
L W } 0 0 ! ! ! 0 € 0 suopesedsg Aejunjonu) #
€¥'e ﬂ |29C 8¥'C 880 80'C 88'C |€TE L0°€ vZ'l (s1A) SO Bay
[ % 414 ® ‘NYd ‘Aesodws) sapnjoxa ,
%62 €L %62°C %6L°L %¥0°€ %050 %10°}L %20t %E0’L %SG’ L %S0°L Sy JaAouwin] QLA
y1°16€ 26€ 06€ S6€ 86€ 96¢€ |¥6€ 88¢€ 98¢ 18€ soakoldw3 # Bay QLA
s 6 h ZL z ¥ £2 ¥ 9 ¥ « Suoneedag #|
suonesedag |||
e W € I 9 l l 14 € S SJI3JSUBI | /SUOLIOWOIH [euldlu| #
29 , cl 9 € S 6 14 Zl 6 Z SalIH MaN #
08 Sl 14 Ll ol S 9l Zl L P3Jil4 suonisod #
066 80¢C 1 ZA [4°] 821 LZ4% 4 o4 4] PaAI20ay suoneoyddy |
¥ JuswnIoay ||
| I
|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBJBA 3wl | -led #
0 , 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBDBA Bwil| -|In4 #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUONISOd JuedeA #
cl Zl Zl Zl 43 43 Zl Zl cl Zl soakojdw3 #
8Ll e Zl 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll 8Ll J1d#
Zl Zl Zl Zl 43 Zl Zl Zl Zl Zl suonisod #
i S80INISS 8SNqY souejSqng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIOUBOBA BWi | -ped #
S S S S S 9 L 9 9 9 SSIOUBIOBA Wi | -|In4 #
S S S S S 9 L 9 9 9 SUONISOd JuedeA #
S S S S S 14 € 14 14 14 seakoidw3 #
00l 0l 0l 00l 001 00l 001 00l 00l 00} EIEF
0l 0l ol ol 0l 0L 0L 0oL 0L ol w:o_u_mo;
4 S8JINIBS V'R0 YlesH |ejusiy
0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 l I l SSIOUBIBA Swi | -ed #
82 62 9C - 4 8¢ yx4 L2 Ve €€ 9 S3VUBJBA mE_._.-__zg
82 62 9 8¢ 8¢ yx4 yX4 Ge e yX4 SUORISOd JuedeA #
8Ll 743 8Ll 2125 9L Shi Sl 601 L0l S0l soafojdwz #
86l 051 144 8'G¥l 8'Evl 8Lyl 8Lyl 8'Cchl 8'6EL 8°0€l 314 #
*i 4] 0S1 144 *1 41 242 [44% (441 evl 345 el suonisod #
| S80INIBS JINPY UjjesH [ejusip
Z 0 0 Z 14 Z Z Z Z 0 S3I0UBOBA BWi | -led #
14 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIUBJBA BWI | -|In4 #
9 0 0 9 4 Z Z 4 Z 0 SUORISO JuedeA #
Zl Zl Zl . Zl 43 Zl £4) Zl Zl €l soako|dwg #
6°¢ClL Zl Zl x4 GG'6 GG'6 |GG'6 G656 GG'6 GG'6 Jld#
alA Bny ne unp ey | idy | ey qe4 uer | 2eQ AON 190 jdeg

LZ0ZA4
uoday Ajyguo ¥H



FROTACHIS

3
ary  podA | W, ol ysth 5» w0 ded  nel. o0 v (74 ol
esr ' 8% &1 g & L 3z s 223 A1 a5 Ay
<! ; s N Tttt g4 &t &7 5 £ ¢l g o oy
2 . G p = L3 Y 3 S < _ zrcitenf) mmosY
ik . 9 g ST 0 iy B 2 0 g ssenEnsY emiTdul &
K L & e 8 s s 5 g > Q@ stnnEneV onnt-tei A
: 4 : ‘ . _ P, Tubh, 48 it einett
i o That e ik S nag M EE it &
| o3 Pt 'REME T CEIBT  BIRF 4k RAEF BOE
1 B i J&TF it _art S 07 201 .
_ & o o E ® 128 1% 52 -
Fiy G S T s e ]
A R 13 _ e ot R 1§ 2
; !

v 4 A - . ‘ : . pa A6 ABT et teinel)
ot . . o1 i pE O 0F o 103 gt ot  enomeed %
(] » or 300 a8 6ot 10,01 707 a4t 00 EARE
# . I 5 e R h i€ b 3 b ! _ geaveynd &
& , 2 2 i 3 & 5 £ K 3 ) 20t 8 8
i~ B ;8 2 G 2 T R - 3 eninngonV o T §)
{9 E) U i o v 2 0 (v} B3] Cicie Jh w.si sl
1 - i . BELABE BR0ES saneizhe
‘ H St z i g : cr 85 m.a,%%»*
LA Sy B3 HE Bt B ars B0t i Eigt
sf Sk st &b B st - & 5% o RoRORIMA K
0 ! & 0 0 0. o e ¢ 8 petiaed nsus &
) 1 1B B TR SR N ) e o T seonenny smil s
o 0 LI n R [ g4 6 T zaonaceV omil-nett
} - g b . - . I
- o EE 5 B ' : i srnsatiuranst Gl
m%o . TS V SN T TR T T Tl e ast sof hoviamast snusatignA
108 & HUS Ft Ty a ar i g B! zna %:a
W a8 : L. & e . SF g i saniel wiid
£aN EDN g4 ] i t b & & . gwtsnm ¥ anohomen ismat ?
. , i - - A . . snobEisgn?
pae o L ) 3 ER 2 B . Cenimeges 8
{br e see e 24 a0 i, gL e 29m0igmA B EvA U ]
IFRLEY BB o2 EgRy A K0P w60 } 0T stas s LY

N E MR yycamed panuions ”
[N 15 AR $60 808 pR K ey 0 AL T ey el g
¥ P 5 s i oW , o 2 A 2 st ¥
%mr 3 Ry [~ S 5 g Y g B &..%ﬂﬁ.&\ RN ﬁw
1 ¢ 9 1 & p: g b)) i . .JEL 2yETL 8 > 2eniEIense Y B!
21 i p! s T Al A 0 ’ i N E e 08 « pretiineE el am
A Ll . . . gl A
far E s = 5 £ : : ! saglD OV B
-2 : " W i g 3 o gr P S . ) 2ReEned Uiy
ST I & kt E 2 CR . . S i . ZeseRel i FAO %




%2 28 [IO/AIQ# IO/NIQ# %S'EL (%828  ##HH#E %CTE6 %6101 %l 6L |%CPS | %C69 |%6cch |%E9S | oney sso
€8€'920°¢ | 16G'662 | 609'29¢ €60'Z6€ | ¥.6'/2¥ | 90v'LZ€ | 1,2'8LZ | 60L°LLZ | 18SV6V |9€L°922 (x4 8 PAN) Pled swiej3 ejo §
| 63G'€89°C 1S9'20% [€9L°CL¥ 698°02Y | G/0°0Zv | LEO'VLY | 616°C0V | 26L°00¥ | ¥O¥'20¥ |€¥9'20V pled Wniwaliy (ejo] ¢|
682509 ¥02'99 | 008'99 261’89 | 950'89 | G6G'99 | L0S'SL | €L9V9 | LLEP9 [110'G9 | Pled 934 Ulwpy [ejo] ¢|
o ] sasuadx3 fejo;
08L€SL , G1G'6L | S0€'L8 019'v8 | G60'€8 | 066'€8 | 066'€8 | 066'€8 | G6L°98 |060°L8 | 18] Aq pied §
152261 | e6v'oc | 8.0z 6861 | 180'lZ | 8zZ'lz | 82Z'lZ | 8eZlZ | 8€0'2C |S8LTT | d9koidw3 Aq preg g
S S S S S [ S S S S _ AiweS g sakojdwig #|
4 I ! Z ! ! } ! (1 L asnods g sakojdwig #
S S S S g S S 'S 9 9 PIYD 8 8akojdwig #|
22 0L 2L vL 21 S S [ 9/ Ll AuQ sskojdug |
| | Juswijjoiuz uel4 Uﬁbtmttm
G08'GZEZ 085192 | 086'€92 0S8°/9Z |GZL'89C |S¥8'L9Z |GGL'2GC |GEL'0SZ |069'6¥C |SvT'6¥T J18)Ua) Aq pieg §|
LILV LY 690'9% | 169'9F 0zv'oy |vLL'Lv  vl6'Ov  (9¥6'¥Y  |6€8'FPY [L8YWY  |€2LvY sahoidwz Aq pred §
14 14 9 14 9z 9z S2 ¥z vz ¥z , Aiwe g aakodwig #|
9l m 9l 9l 9l 9l 9l 8l 8l 8l asnods @ 8akojdwg #
Geg 33 ve Ge Ge Ge 43 3 0€g 62 PIYD 2 8akojdwig #|
08} vLL GL1 081 6.1 1L 191 ¥91 G9l 991 AuQ sakojdwig #
| Juswiyjjoiuzg ue|4 Osg
655'€89'¢ LG9'L0v | €9L°CL¥ 698'0Zy G002 |LE0'vL¥ |616'20v [261L°00% |¥OP'20¥ |E€¥9'2O¥ Yiuo Jad wniwalq ejo) ¢
Zve ” oge vEE zve LvE yEE '9z¢g 343 gze ‘9ze abesanod ym #
GlE 09¢ ¥9€ GLE L€ €9€ 8G¢ 96¢ 1G€ 85¢ saakoidw3 5jqibyg #
8oueInsuy yjesy
00€°L0¥ , €09'9¥ | L29'v¥ 888'cy |80V'O¥ [896'vy (880'EF |6GZZ¥r [€LOty | 9v8'GH (B)L0¥ 01 YdlBN SJBUa]) fejo] §
162'26¥ €/8'2G | €05'SS €6Y'vS | vPE'LS |6€9'GS  |90¥'LG  |9€L°0S  20L'€S | ¥6L9S uonnguuo) (9)/Gy fejo] g
G61 LLGlz  [€€902 G61 102 102 61 161 Loz zie | junowy uonNqUIUOY Bay g
691 ¥9l 191 691 89 €91 291 €9l 651 09L | IO 10 %S 1e Bunediopie #
082 , 992 692 082 112 1692 S9Z 1692 92 sz | sjuedioiied (q)z6y #
GLE _ 09¢ ¥9€ GLE €L€ €9¢ 8G¢ 196¢ |LG¢ 8se | soakojdw3 91qibig #
, W Juswiaijoy
S}jijousag A
6P 0 0 69 LS 0 0S v L€ gs v €9 8 sjuedioiieq # jejo |
Z€L 0 0 8l vl 0 Gl izl Gl Gl €l Gl Gl SIUSAT # |ejo |
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S sjuedioiied Ajunwwoy) #
! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! SOSSB|) V4HY #
9l z 0 0 0 0 L 0 L 0 sjuedoniey ggj #
€ ! 0 0 0 0 ! 0 ! 0 SOSSE|D VAHINA #
3 0 0 ! 0 z 0 0 0 0 sjuedviled NySOS #
4 0 0 L 0 L 0 0 0 0 SOSSE|D WYSOS #
S¥ 0 4 [} 0 0 Gl 0 9 0 sjueddiued [BRU] | SISy #
v 0 1 L 0 0 } 0 } 0 S9SSE|D [eNIU| | SISV #
9€El 12 0z 4 vl 6 L 9l 9l Gl siuedpiued Jaysaysy yyS #
vy 14 S S S S S 9 12 S S3SSB|D Jaysayay YINYS #
) 9 S 0 9 9 oL 4 8 L sjuedidived [BRU| YNYS #
Gl € 2 0 ! z 4 ! z z SOSSE|D [BNIU] YINVS #
vEL €z 8 44 6 [ ZL 0L Ll 6l sjuedidiueq ¥4 #
alA | bny ne unp Aew | ady | sey qe4 uer | 98Q AON 190 ydeg |

LZ0ZA4
1202122IL Hoday Ajysuo ¥H



st . - yogeR yidinahs i 2

T R T B T R G ved 120wl . o O
Mr 0 w8 BEMES @ T L& Cwr o @ L Sesgie? 0N
2 ! B T 3 e S a T S SLLL sessmil e AMR By
P82 _ & N 0 5 & . ow s & \ o E:«magilﬂ
a . N - u & e 2 4 X . l.amﬁrx @ urata A AR
~ 34 T = i 5 i » € o 2”0 il ipete e AMAE %
» ‘ T > N B o o1 a ange ) iihal TE12A ¥
B T 2y £ B o A Y &  ahagriet e 2188 %
¢ ‘ I 3 r TR - e w w ' P
: & i @ e I ¢ % A aeéfﬁnﬁeac
,ﬁ_.u ‘ R N i . 15 T S L 3 )  gonens AN %
fa b 0 I ) L ._ .5 . Db CO. _ - c&@ﬁgrﬁ&
B o 1 & k) s a ) .. - sr%m.gﬁm
3 . 5 B, i & 3 e o 3 3 , , %pm.ﬁ.‘aa _&s@uﬁgu

Ser g ¥ B L L
3 - & w e T £3 | B
e s I, e et T
8% ITE we AT =y e SRRl
gy a2 R my  milp ¥R g gihad )
My TR s 208 , s ACAEGOD) JuA 3
PG CHE hy T ARETR D Sntge i sl ) Bk o |
DL RGE Aop Ge 8 ETQLD - b &b TRATE O} .éﬂid%a,u e 3

y i ‘u. . AT L,m”u. :
‘ She b et . ‘
| TS MR :.rs AR &0 A T el Wieoadr . uvnv =
et TSN S & R I ¥ U
28 oL ¥ z N g .
) af el W I _ T e d @Ed %
£ g B T - A L . G e
ey en CEER AN AT R BiEea DrT sk TREES NS z, . oyl v 10 2
PR ase s NeE ABL -ART B Fag A Cims ELUES CREAM. fbu SRR alved 9 w&mw_
. ,
. R _ R LA
n o ~- o pF B = ‘s =4 o v - , W s .—
- = R ; J 2 i o TR A e .r.d.
- - =y, ICA . . ' f S i&....nﬂ.mom.ﬁf.:uu,
- o , = R - ,
- 2 - - | = o cf_iuwaéasms :
Foea® AT RL GHBTG  thO#T AL R BYRR  ERUMS ARl L Sl 5% - Mol s v
.  méa and LM U o : LY e LR SE , aubes e ) B 4
) - - el . v - o , £ : T amenag ..._vr‘,*
| e 208 e A b . WS S5 il rLibL LD CRipay toafn Lo e & i dp08T 5
TEAARE o Tds 0n CEAR By ik FTOSK  YEQATA wT SUE DB pie  We SR o KOL M I B &
bR g we e FE gl LR | AT ORI S R TS j 1T SEEafs agn gt IS e gt a2 e T 3
3 y b S 3 i e PR s b § i - » y
EAPRENE 2, s (N YT o R W e iae o Bainr et T ier Twiee il dges. L afefised




€ I 10 0 0 0 0 T 3 v [ PazIeNdsor #
S W z z 5 £l Sl '8 9 € | S}iNSaY BRSO Uiim #
202 _ v 5 Sl 3 65 Ge se 6l pajsa | /ainsodx3 ym saahojdwig #
- , , - Bupyoeil AINOD “IA|

Z 9 'z b L ID ID L | sso7dojs puj Buipsaox3 swieid #
(2 Gl L 2 | ¥ [ € € € b ~000°05$ < suiiej abie |

| o . |
alA | Bny | np unp Rew [idy | ten | qeq | uer 190 | ydeg | -

LzozreziL

LZ0ZAd
yoday Alyjuo ¥yH




TR

ASEy

A T R R Y Sed | omL | ot | veR | p0  mee | . J
. b i £ ..* E v ! .‘q.. |..“. - o..f.c}ﬁh«ﬁe- ..a,_w.wf“
3 i a r ¢ ] : : ¥ mwu:@fgﬂgxwé)am

A : . poitomTt AVOG e*
ot N bt 2t 73 8 i A ot T i 2uegol| 113 &
B . P > it et . m B 3 ‘ 2fluzei owlao’ (e
- 5 e e _ & 1 _, I - : L



